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hButcl lny 10, 1960, instrusting this effice te review its ﬂ.lo
for addresses of Subject BATES betwoen the dates of the "Pay-0ff" (July $0,1933)
and his epprebension (Auguet 12, 1933) by the Pelice Dopartment, Denver, c.lo.

Ae a nmlt of the fils review conduotod, the following ebservationa
are noted with respect to the information furnished by ufonn_nth

| \\\N >

1, Informant etates that BATES stated he was in Menphis, Texnessee
following the kidnaping and was doing un when Subjeot’ KELLY

- esme to Mamphisge

" Pile review to date fails to indicate fha%rzs was over known to
have been in Memphise, This review further reflects that KELLY made

his firsgt oontast telephonically with his former wife
A” b-?c t resident of Memphis, from 3
. &h!l. en or sbout Aungust 29, 1983, whish is 17 days sfter BATES

was apprehended in Demver, Colorado. This egntast with KELLY's
formor inelaws resulted in his and KATBEBINJEELL! receiving ledging

where they ware tubleq“ntly apprehended on September ‘26 lem/
wiva

It is to be noted that BATES was in NMimmeapelis, linmuota as late C

a8 Augast 8, 1953, having registered at the Hotel Radisson on 8-5-38,

He sent & tologrm from Omaha, Nebraska en August 9, 1933, and arrived

in Denver, August 10, 1983, which would indicate that the only place

‘9 that he eould have been any length of time would have besn either
Chicago or Minneapolis, further noting thet in the sigmed statemont

of -Bubjeot R, G. SHANNON, he admitted that Subjeot BATES was at his
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—fara-at-Paradise,—Toxae -late -en-the -aftornoon of July 31,-1933,

Se Informant states that he bonona that the lonoy oan be resovered trun .
~ons of BATES! past residencese - - C - = - i .
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A ro'ri" of the oc !'uo reﬂootc ﬁmt BATBB ni.nttined residence
_,._nddrnu: ia Denver, Bolorado, for at least six months prier to instant L
“kidmaping, all of which Addrouu are believed to be apartment houses. CLARA

FELIMAN, BATBS' wife, stated at the time of her apprehension that BATES was
absent from Denver about three-fourths of the time whioh is partially vorified
by the mumerous telsgrame set forth in this file whioh were .pplrently sent
by BAIES to KELLY under KBLLY's kmown aliasese

Be .KANSAS CITY, MI SSOURI

Many of these telegrams sent by BATES duriaug Pebruary, Marsh and
dpril, 1983, eriginated in Kansas City, Missouri, and 8alt Lake City Letter
to Kansas City, Missouri dated September 28, 1938, reflects that BATES gave
his address as 418 Gaylord Apts., Kansas City, Me,, en April 25, 1933, te e
Veterinarian, Kansas City Letter to Oklahoms City, dated September 1§,

. 1983, reflects that GEORGR L., DAVIS rented P, O Bax 4788 at Btation B,

en February 14, 1933, giving his address as 2732 Treost Ave., Kensas Citys
This Box address was used by BATES ox same of the telegrams referred te
above, however, imvestigation set forth in this letter failed to refleoct
that DAVIS was known at the Apartment Heuss looated at 2730-32 Troost Aves:

6.  EANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

4 memorandum of Speoill Agentqt Kansas City, dated -

Dnoenbor 8, 1988, refleots that BATES was interviewed at Fort Leavenworth,
Kansas at uhieh tm he stated thet he had been im St. Psul, Minnesota
trying to make eontaot for the purpose of disposing of the reansom money and
he had $92,000 in a suitcass with him, He preceeded fram 8t, Paul to
Chiocago where he contacsted GUS WINKLER, deceased, who refuse have any-
thing to do with it but recommsndsd that he oontact FERRIS ANTHONE,
EKansas Citye He elaimed to have made an appointment to contéot ANTHONE at
Omsha, and preceeded to Omsha where he rented a day room at the Paxton Hotel
at Omhe on August 9, 1935, and left $90,000 with ANTHONE to be disposed of
on a 16 per ocent basis. This is partially verified by the faot that BAIES
sent & telegram to his wife in Denver on August 9, 1983, edvising that he
would arrive on the Burlingtem the follewing daye Thls information 1s
partially diseredited by the fusct that-at the ¢ BATES® wife, cm‘ﬁm.
her brother, GEOR = TIENNE, and her’ cam, s Wore arrested there was
recovered in excess of $44,000 of the ransem foneye . Investigation conoerning
the money allegedly given to ANTHORE is reported in the report of 84

at Kansas City, dated 2-20-34,
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‘Do CHICAGO, ILLTNOIS - B
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Detroit Letter to 8t. Panl, dated Pobruary 5, 193¢, setting forth
, ' +the results of an interview with XATHERINE XELLY, refleots om pages 8 and 9
oy — . AT - dhat fellewling: L Kidnaping thet BATES esnt $2700 of the ransam
: money to Hayes Hotel, whioh later led te an altercatien betwsen
—-—F" ~KELLY and BATES beosuse BATES had sent some eof this money te Chicagee - - —
] ¢ . Balt laks City le te Chicago dated Maroh 29, 19034, reflests that inform=- .
" ation from an ixmate of the Celorado State Penitemtiary - -. .
" refleats tha has BATES share eof the ransem money burieds
~ The veport of 84 at Kansas C dated September 19, 1034,
uthot. that in an interview with immate of U. 84 Py Leavenworth,
d fornsr ssseciats ef KELLY and BATES, stated on ene ocoasien while
ho, was with Chieago, that received a telegran frem - .
Denver from BATES signed )"THOMPSOR", advis hat he was sending a registered
special delivery letter to also advised that he was with
when @) recoived this speciel dolivery letter and it ocontained $640,00
in twenty doller bills for paymsnt ef & less had sustained from the sale
of saomo stolen securities for BATES. The report of 8A at Denver,
dated Ootober 15, 1934, and 8A at Chioago, dated Ootober 16, 1934,
vorified this facts It is to be or neted that BATES used the alias
Jo. E, THOMPSON in sending a wire to his wife in Denver frem Wiochita Falls,
!onn n.nd sot torth in the SIC Lattor to the Buruu, dated Ootobor 16, 193Se

The repert of SA at Chiocage, dated Oetober 16 1936 :
reflects admitted receiving the reglstered letter frem "IHOHPSOI' but
elaimed it eneloced a lotter for delivery to xpé;rz. This report mrthor
roeflects that nied reseiving any part ‘of tho TANSOM NMODSYe A

Pile review to date fuils to reflect any kmown addresses for BATES im
Chioago, however, he was reportedly an assoelate of
the)Hayos Hotel on Bo, Btate Strest, and asocording to the XELLYS they stopped

at/the Stevens Hetel en mumerous occossiens when im Chicagoo It is to be further
uted that CLARA FELYMAN and her sor, BD, were kmewn to have spent scms ot
their time, while fleeinmg frem officers, in Chiocago, however, there is mo
indication that EATES was kmown at thou addressess

Portland letter te Cklahems city, with a eepy to Bureau, dated Aurzust 15
1933, reflects en page 4, that CLARA FELIMAN had a friemd
of the lawrence Hotel, Chicago, and "BATES for a time maintained an apertment
at the Bt. George Hotel im Chiocago, I1l", dates mot set forthe

By telegram dated August 19, 1988, the Chicago Office advised that the
ear in Subject BATEB posssssion at the tims of his apprehension et Denver,
was 201d to Mrse G. L. DAVIB on April 21, 1933, and the address 6519 Blackstome
4ve.,Chioago, which is the University Hotel, was given. This telegram further
refleots that inguiry at the University Hotol reflsaoted that Mrs. DAVIS was
unknown at this eddress.
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%.  MISCELLANEOUS ADIEESSES 3

- 4 mencrandon of SAQNED ¢stod Soptenber 8, 1933, refleots
moTiedhat ‘BATES used the: tollnh; Mdrunl-uhon registering at ho'aah e
&MM Oityg s - . .
on uu-.h 4. uss a. r..—wrxs rogh‘bored at the Bhok Botol and i . '_
| Lgave his addreu as 2546 8t Chu'loa Btroot, Bow Orlous. louithu. '

‘om hy 9, 1938, HVIB gave thin same addron when regiltorns w
the Huokins xotol. A . ‘

On May 19, 1983, DAVIS gave ‘his address as 2415 Toxas Btreot,

Port Worth, Texas, when registering at the Huokins Hotel,

(8alt Lake City Letter to the Bureau, dated Osteder 16, 1933,

sets forth the eontents df a tolo;ran dated November 2 1952
addrossed to GEORGE L[Jnms 1815 Texas Street, Port 'orth foxas,)

-

INOWS ADIRESSES OF BATES BETWEEN “PAY-OFF" (JULY 80,193S) AND EIS
APPERERNSION, (ADGUST 12, mss.L

1, The report of 8A E, J, DOWD at Bullas, dated August 18, 1935, on page
. 85, refleots in SHANNOK'S signed statement that BATES was at the fura
of R, G. EHANNON, Parudise, Toxas, late in the afteraecn of July 81,
1933,

2¢ July 81, 1938 to August §, 1953, unkuewn or met verified.

4 memorsndun by SAQED ésted Octover 2, 1935, eoncerming
1eads to e covered in instant case,refleots that KELLY and wife state
that while fleeing frem Paradiss, Texas ez July 31 er August 1, they
stopped overnight at Hotel Fontemelle, Omahae (No reference is made
whether or not they were etill sceempanied by BATES)e This moms
further refleots that KELLYS arrived at the Twiam Cities on August 1
er 2, stopping at the 8t, Panl Hotel, 8t. Paul, Mimnesota, staying
ane day, thereafter praaseding to Minneapolis where they registered

6](/ at the Hotel Sherman, This meme refleots "KEILY and wife say that

\\ BATES had at the same tine rogi.atcroi under name mot kmown, at

p . -Retel B,adhun ° ) . '

With regard te the lhtanent ﬂmt the KELLYS arrived at the Twin
.Cities on Angust 1 er 2, stopping at ths 6t. Paul Hotel, St. Paul,
letter to Oklahoma city, with oopy to Bureau, dated October 4, 1933,
reflects that inquiry at the hotel St. Paul, St. Paul, Minnescts,
failed to disoclose that KELLY and his wife, udor their ocorreot names,
or kmown aliases, registe from July 15 to August 8, 1933, Thise
letter reflects that R, GJ'BHANNON, a kmowa slias of KELLY, registered
at the Lowry Hotel, St. Panl, at 11358 AM, August S, and checked eut

L o
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at 6;%0 PM, -kgnst 4, 1933, Theso records refleot a eall was made to the
Eotel Radisson, Mimneapolis, Miznssotas
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3 ST hhove Felerensed St. Paul Letter dated Ootober &, 1935, further reflsots _

o :_that the records ef the fheridan Hotel refleot that Mr, and Mrs. R, @ ——" "
© ... 0 CHANNOH ehecked im at 6:19 PM, August 4, 19SS, and they eheoked eut at . = - :

_. . 8127 AM, August T, 1983, It is further noted that they ealled the Hotel . - .

: "L 7' Zmdiesom onoe on August ¢, 1935, twise ocm August Bth, and three times em -

—eme oot - August 6, 1985 The sigaificamce eof the faot that enly eme eall to the

Hotel Radisscn was made from the Lewry Hotel, 8te Paul, August 3rd, amd

the single eall fram the Sheridan Hotel, NMimnespolis on August 4th, while

sore than ens e¢all was made on August $th and August 8th is not kmown,

but possibly indicates that they were trying to make contacst with BATES,

who did act arrive at the Hotel Radisson until 4:00 PM, August §, 1933,

This would possibly further indiocate that they kmsw that EATES planned

te ooms te Mimneapolis and register at the Hetel Radissome

%8¢ Augnst 6, 1935 to August 8, 1983,

Bt. Paul Letter to Oklahcma City, dated October 4, 1933, with copy te the
Bureau, reflests that Subjeot BATES as G, L. DAVIS, Indianapolis, Indians,
registered at the Eotel Redisson, Mimneapolis, at 4300 PM, August 6, 1933,
and oheoked out at 12440 PM; Augnst 8, 1983, ZThe Summary Report of 84
GUS T, JONES at Oklahoma City, dated September 13, 1933, page 10, sets
. forth a telegran sent by BATES from Mimmeapolis to KELLY, as R, G, SHANNOE,
, /7 /33 Cleveland, Ohie, which states "DRAL HAS FELL THROUGH JACK AND TOM EHAVE LEFT

_~ COMMUNICATE WITH ME AT BOX S8IX THRER ONE", signed Georges This telegram
indioates that BATES plamed to proceed to Denver as he had previeusly
(Juns 1833) rented PeOs Bax 631 at Denvers

o August 9, 1938

Kangas City Letter dated September 10, 1933, refleots that the reeords ef
Western Unien, Omaha, Nebrasia, reflect thet BATES sent a telegram en
dugust 9, 1933, at 31356 PM to Mrs. G, L, DAVIS, Demver, Colorado, advisimg
that he would arrive at 7100 AM tomorrew on the Burlingtom, signed Georgee
4 memorandum dated Deeember 8, 1938, at Kansas City, submitted by 8A
reflests that im an interview with BATES, he stated that
he registered Sor a day reom at the Paxton Hotel in the name of GEORGE L.
DAVIS, at Omaha, on August 8, 1938¢ File review to date fuils to refleot
that this registratien was verifieds - ’ -

s August 10 to August 12, 1938

4 msmorandua of q“ Kaness City, dated Decexber 8, 1933,
refleots that BATES state he preseoded to Ddnver, Colorade from
Omaha, Nebrasks, arriving at Denver on the morning of August 10, 1933.
BATEE elaims that he went to Cheyemne, Wyoming om Aufust 10th and returned
to Denver, Celerade om August 12, 1933, at which time he was arrested b

A\ \b/lv tho- Dl.mvor Polise Departmente A :
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1933 and Auguet 24, 1953, refleots that during Pebruary, 1938, BATES main-
tained a residenmce address as Apt, 104, Perval Apts., 1476 Penn Btreetihnd -
from April uxtil July 17, 1933, had an apartasnt at 1801 Grant Stroot. -

”: The abeve reforenned reports further reflest that Mre, -DAVIY, Tdeatified -——:>
7| ~as CLARA FELIMAN, rented apartmeat 1l at the Sterling Apu-tnntl, at 1276 .
-/ Pearl Btreet en Angust 7,71035, and shesked cut em Saturday, Auwgust 12, - =77
{ - ‘or Sunday, August 13, ‘19334 -The report of 8A at Salt hko city.

] -dated August 24, 1938, em page 21, refloots that BATES was at the apartment .

on the night ef August 10, 1988, a.nd Mrse DAVIS asked for an extra pillow,
adviging that her husband-was theres Beimg noted Mrs, DAVIS had previously
adviged the Manager that she was expecting her husband, .DAVIE was possibly
umg at this address at the tha of his apprehension en Lugut 12, 1933.

}
* The pe‘rt of u;m 4._DOWD at Salt_Lake Biiw,_htol_soptonbor_Q,

With rognrd to BATES* alhgod trip to Sheyenmne, 'y-ing o August m,
1983, frem Denver, Colorade, Salt Lake City letter to Oklahama City, with

_ eopy to Bureau, refleats that Shepiff Cheyemms, Wyeming, o
. received infermation that QR eX=9 ot, whe was thea empleyed
© at the Star Cafe, Cheyemme, andires at_ Cheyerne,

. W8 & eless friend of BATES, and had been visited dy BATES immediately
- prier to BATES arrest im Denvere File review to date fails to refleoct that
was oever interviewed and this information was naver verifiede
6 enly ether information noted oconoerning or BATES eomnoetions
at Cheyomne, Wyening, are set forth im’8alt lake City letter to Oklahom
City, dated August 29, 1933,)eepies of which were furnished to the Bureaus

It 1% to be noted that the file of the Oklahoma City Office does not
refleot BATES residensce sddress fram the period eof July 81, 1938 to August 5,
1933, at which time he registered st the Radisson Hetel ia Mimneapolis, Mimm,
It is possible that this fomtion say be ineorporated in the Bureau files
.eonceraing BDMARD WI SEETZ, Was., or in the file concerning (IR -
Was., inesmich as BATES e tllegodly & member of th)ssm gung and an
associate of A

All Bic -
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Your nuutm that the files on!dnrdnlhcu m. m., lﬂ
was., be ohecked for possibls information as to Bates' whereabouts N
from t0 August 5, 1933, bas been complisd with, The enly thiag ef pertinemes’
notad was & ¢ross reference into the Urschel case indicatiag that $n the report of

&4 dated 10-15=3}, at Denver, fn the Greehel case, it is reflscted
that & search mnucuvmmo:mnunrmswmw t 8 latter
mmtwuusudorthm:.l.mowunmﬁb””.
e kmown hoodluz and contact ia Chisago, Illinais, M.lmaﬂ

1stter was signed for ty Auguat &, 1933, '

Itwmtmnhp“mm“unwmsuku:n-
.covered in thie matter a8 a result of your file review are the Deaver addresseg of
Apartment 10L, Pencal spartaents, 1476 Penn Street, the apartmcat at 1801 Grant
Street, and the Sterling Apartments, 1275 Pearl Strests You are, therefore,
instructed to supply the Denver Office with the necessary baskground information
for that effice to make & discreet check in erder to deterwxine whether axny of these
adiresses eould lagically bs the place where Bates allegedly buried the wmrecovered
raneos Booay 4o this case. Deaver §5 Iinstructed to make this check after the receipt
of this informationj bowsver, no evert act should be mads to atteapt te rocover the
moncy until the Bareau bas Leen advised of the results of this sheck, The Biremn
will thereafter issue sppropriate instructionse

It i¢ also observed that in referenced lastter Oklahoma

— their file reflects information to the effect that Bherif{
SRR Cheysnne, Wyosing, ssed informstion that ocme

T was then employed &t &is Star Cafe, Chaysnne,

»
4
{

mmmuw-thmcw.a WN“
to locate end uumq?u 19 reedily edotnld be
quastioned as Lo any {iaforma lq' m Chqm
2 owa after the mm‘umx 1! ®, ty kis knowing
“——whare Sates resided -in Cheyenne, &8 u of Bates
e which may be of p.rt to_this phase of @ﬁu&)\
o This latter ahonld be wrpedftiously To gu¥ 1t may be brought
my_zo & logical conplusich &t the' urue/;f. Mb ‘.‘> NS .
arto o~ \«7.:..‘.. - ‘._A__. / (Y . . K
“r——_g¢ Knoxville LI /L &éb' ?\“ Cﬁ-ﬂ’.
Dot — San pntonie - , S \/
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: e : Qe
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To advise that the Oklahoma City £ile in this matter has been o

reviewed and reflects that subject Albert L. Bates, between the time of the pay
off and his apprehension, was in Kansas City, Missouri, Paradise, Texas, St. Paul,
Minnesota, Omaha, Nebraska, Denver, Colorado, and possibly Cheyenne, Wyoming, and
that no good leads have been uncovered as to where the unrecovered ransom money
might be buried, It will be recalled tha who spent time with

Bates in Alcatraz, claimed to have information as to the whereabouts of the un-

- recovered ransom money in this cases He agreed to supply this information only
after the vic Urschel, promised to pay him 20 per cent of any money recovered &as
a result of information. After Urschel agreed to this advised
that Bates, p his death, told him on at least three occasions that the money
is buried behi.nd a house, U feet from the corner of the house, 1 foot out from the

-thouse, and 2 to 3 feet in the ground. From conversation with Bates, believe:

at the unidentified house is located in Memphis or some other place where Bates
esided between the time of payment of the ransom money and his apprehension,

DETATISt

At the Bureau!s instructions Oklahoma City reviewed its file in this
matter for possible places where Bates msy have resided between the time of the
payment of the ransom money on July 30, 1933, in Kansas City, Missouri, and the
time of his apprehension in Denver, Colorado, on August 12, 1933, The following
are the results:

1. Bates was at the farm of H. G Shannon, Paradise, Texas late in the
afternoon oi‘ Ju]y 31, 1933.

24 July 31, 1933 to August 5, 1933: Katherine and George Kelly have
previously stated that while fleeing from Paradise, Texas, on July 31 or August 1
they stopped overnight at .the Hotel Fontenelle, Omaha, Nebraskaj however, therefis
no reference as to whether or not they were accompanied by Bates, The Kellys
claimed to have arrived on August 1 or 2 at St. Paul, Minnesota, where they
at the St. Paul Hotel for 2 days. They thereafter ciaimed to have gone to
Minneapolis where they stayed at the Hotel Sherman, The Kellys advised that Bates
had at the same time registered under an unknown name at the Hotel Radissone Inquir;
at the St. Paul Hotel failed to disclose that the Kellys were registered there betwe:
July 15 and August 8, 1933; however, the Kellys, under the alias Re G.’ Shannon,
registered at the Lowry Hotel, St. Paul, on August 3 and checked out on the evening
of August 4, 1933, According to the ﬁ.le, the recorda rida.n Hotel raflsct
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T that the Ké'.ll].'ys again using the name Shannon checked in oh the evening of Augustl,
1933, and checked out early on the morning of August 7, 1933 During the above

~ period they called the Hotel Radisson once on August L, twice on August 5, and three
~times on August 6, 1933. Oklahoma City advises Bates! whereabouts from: 7-31—33 to-

8-5-33 are unkno'lln.

- 3. Au?st 5I 1933 to %nst 8E 19331 Albert L. Bates, using the a]iaa
G. L. Davis, reglstered at Hotel Radisson, Minneapolis, at L4300 P. M. on August $
‘and checked out at 1210 P, M, August 8, 1933, The file reflected that a telegram
" was sent by Bates from Minneapolis on 8-8-33 to Kelly as R. G. Shannon, Cleveland,
Ohio, stating ®"Deal has fell through Jack and Tom have left Communicate with me at
Box 631 signed George." This telegram indicates that Bates planned to proceed to
Denver as he had previously rented the above post office box in that city.

ke August 9, 1933:s Bates, on August 9,71933, at 3:35 P.M., Omsha,
Nebraska, sent a telegram to his wife under the alias Mrs, Ge L. Davis, Denver,
Colorado, advising that he would arrive at 7:00 A. M. on the following day. Bates
has stated that ha was registered for the day of August 9, 1933, at the Paxton Eotel
in Omaha,

5. August 10 to August 12, 1933: Bates has stated that he proceeded
to Denver, Colorado, from Omaha, arriving on the morning of Angust 10. He claimed
that he went to Cheyenne, Wyoming, on August 10, returning to Denver on August 12,
1933, at which time he was arrested by the Denver PD.

The file showed that Bates! wife, Clara Feldman, rented Apartment 11 at
the Sterling Apartments, 1275 Pearl Street, Denver, on August 7, 1933, and checked
out on either August 12 or 13. Bates apparently stayed at this apartment on the.’
night of August 10, inasmuch as his wife had asked for an extra pillow, sdvising
that her husband was theres She had previously advised the management that she
was expecting her husband,

With regard to Bates! alleged trip to Cheyenne, Wyoming, on August 10,
cts that Sheriff of Cheyenne received information that one

an ex—convict who was then employed at the Star Cafe, Cheyenne,

and resided at Cheyenne, was a close friend of Bates and

had been visited by Bates tely prior to Batest! arrest in Denver, The file
review failed to reflect that was ever interviewed and the above information
was not verified,

It should be noted here that the file review failed to reflect that
Bates was ever known to have stayed in Memphis,

\

It is noted that the Bureau files reflect that a search of the registry
records of the Denver Post Office show that Bates, using the name J. He Thompson,
gent a letter on August k4, 1933, to@Q i 2 }eom hoodlum and contact in
Chicago, Illinois, According to the file this letter was also signed for by

on August L, 1933,

4
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: Memo to Mr. ladd N

ACTION RHDI&ENDED:

s e mew :._.. e an v B N it - ‘et

It 15 recomended that an attempt be made at this ti.me to locate and .. .
1{ interviev (NI if be is readily availsble, as to eny information he may
have concerning Bates being in Cheyenne shortly after the pay off in instant case
and if so, the possibility of his knowing where Bates stayed in Cheyenne,

It is noted here that Bates resided in February, 1933, at Apartment J.Oh,
Pencal Apartments, 176 Penn Street, Denver, Colorado, and from April until July 17,
1933 in an gpartment at 1801 Grant Street, Denver. The facts that Bates allegedly
stayed with his wife in Denver on August 10, 1933, and sent a letter from that
city on August L, 1933, are noted. It is, therefore, recommended that Denver _
be advised to discreetly observe all of these addresses and advise if any could
logically be the place where Bates reportedly hid the money. Denver should make
no overt act to attempt to recover the money until the Bureau has been advised of
the results of the above. Thereafter, appropriate instructions will be issued as
to the handling of the matter. Attached is a letter to Oklahoma City instructing
that office to supply Denver with the necessary background information relative
to this matters The letter also sets out the above instructions for Denverae

It is noted that Bates was at the farms of R. G. Shannon, stepfather of

Katherine Kelly, and his son, Armon Shannon, Paradise, Texas, on 7=31=-33. Urschel

haed been held at these pointcs and was on that date taken away by Kelly and Bates,

later to be released. This stop was for a relatively short period of time and there

is no reason to believe Bates would have buried part of his share of the money at -’
- this point. It is also noted Katherine and George Kelly were with him at that time

and would have known, as well as the Shannons, had any attempt been made to bury

any money. The Shannons have made confessions and there is nothing to indicat

the burial of any money on their property. It is also noted Bates told

while at Alcatraz that Kelly was trying to obtain information from him as to the

whereabouts of the money.

In view of the above, it is not felt that the residences in Paradise,
Texas are logicel leads in this phase of the investigation, and therefore, no lead
is being set out in respect to them,
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, Anited States szartment of Justiee
T - _ 940 First National Building
) - Oklahoma City 2, Oklahoma.

June 24, 1950
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- ‘suBgecfs - GEORGE KELLY, was.,- m AL e /Z /
- CHARLES F{)URSCEEL - VICTIM : ‘ A
KIDNAPING ~ S -

.\,
Rebulet to Oklahoma City deted June 16, 1950. Ay

There are being transmitted herewith the following reports and
letters ‘to Donver for assistance 1n eonducting the required investigation
in instant matters .

l. Copy of a letter from Oklahoma City to Bureau dated May 23, 1950
2, letter from Knoxville to Bureau dated April 25, 1950.
3. Report of SA JOBEN A, DOWD at Salt Lake City dated August 24, 1933.
4. letter from Salt Lake City to Oklahoma City dated August 29, 1933.
5. Summary Report of SA GUS T. JONES at Oklahoma City dated
September 13, 1933.

N 6. Report of SA JOEN A. DOWD at Salt Lake City dated

: . September 9, 1933,

7. Letter from Selt Lake City to Oklahoma City dated August 31, 1833.

It is requested that the above reports and letters be returned to
this office upon campletion of the investigation.

’S\‘; By letter dated March 31, 1950, the Bureau advised as follows:

Y "The Bureau files in this matter reflect that of the $200,000.00 in

) $20. bills paid a8 ransom in instant case, $123,394.50 of ransom money end

LR money obtained in exchange for ransom notes has been recovered. BATES C&/
‘%, received as his share $94,250.00 and $49,257.00 of this amount has been

recovered. Relative to BATES! share, he at one time indicated that over g éy

A

'$90 000.00 -of it was left in & Qocked bag:§n: a clothes closet in the apartme
where he had been staying in Denver up until ths time of his arrest. Eowe
there appears to be an excellent chance that BATES had knowledge of the Q, ‘f
whereabouts of ths outstanding unrecovered ransom money in instant case." L\

- ble - A )& 22
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RE: GEORGE KELIY, was, ET AL
cmmm Fo URSCHEL = VICTIM . _...... e - -
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&u-eau latter to San n'anoisco dated llarch 17, 1950 reﬂects the

rouc;ing exerpt fra a letter in this matter from Knoxville Office dated
Mh 10 19500 -

. gsport, Tennessee, has recent. o an Agent o.
this office the olloﬂ.ng infomationz

ohnson City,
Tennessee, has co c requested his assistance and
advice regarding ledge of a portion of the ransom money not yet

" recovered in the Urschel Kidnaping Case,

' stated he aerved time with ALBERT L. BL‘I‘E, one of the
sub ects convicted in this case, at Alcatra g their incarceration,
and BATES became close friends and nursed BATES duringthe
ss which resulted in his death at Alcatraz. ..During this period, BATES
advised L the location of a reported $85,000,00 of the Urschel ransem
money which BATES informed he understood the Urschel family had stated they
would give twenty percent of this sum for its recovery.

pointed cut to @) that he does not desire to became
involved this matter and personally fears relatives and friends of GECRGE
R. KELLY, soms of whom he suspects may also have knowledge that all of the
Urschel ransom money has not been recovered. He informed KELLY and BATES
were known to be enemies at Alcatraz, and is of the opinion BATES ®held out®
the above sum on KFIIY, which caused this antagonism. Mu advised
P thst none of the gang responsible for the abduction o are gware
where BATES concealed this money. () stated BATES described this
$83,000,00 as being in denaninations of five, ten, agd twenty dollar bills,
.He stated he had been near the spot where BATES had money concealed, but
‘decided in view of his , extensive criminal record and his des:l.ra to
stay out of the penitent. > that it was advisable to have scertain

whether or not the Urschel family is wining to give him twenty percent of this
sun for its recovery.t®. » .

- Excerpts of a letter fram San Francisco to the Burean dated
March 23, 1950 are as followss =~ - .

| ~ wThe file at Aloatraz Penitent for former immate —
O o <ovicrod ani it was
All GIC
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RE:GEORGEm,was,EI‘AL 3

to]ioring work assignments

CHARIES ifm - VICTIM - e e —

. determined that -ns sentenced at Washington, D. C., on April 2, 1948,..

~ -to serve a sent of two years six months t6 seven years six months for R
_mansleughter. § was received at Alcatraz on March 19, 1944, from the . .-
U. S, Penitentiary at Atlanta, Georgia, and on December 17 *1048 — '
_was conditional]y releasad directly from ncatraz._

*The work record report for -reflect.s that he had the
his confinement at Alcatraz. It should be

noted from the dates that remained on the one assignment until the
succeed.ing date raflecting 84

March 19, 1944 ' Idle in ocell

April 1, 1944 Laundry

Fabruary 20, 1945 Idle in osll
September 13, 1946 Laundry

April 1, 1947 _ Model shop

November 17, 1947 Laundry

June 10, 1948 Idle - sick ('hospital)
June 19, 1948 Laundry

July 25, 1948 Bospital

Avgust 7, 1948 Laundry

Novermber 3, 1948 Hospital

December 11, 1948 Idle - cell house

*The above work sheet for shows that he was in the hospital _
from June 10 to June 19, 1948; July 25, 1948 to August 7, 1948; and fram
November §, 1948, to December 11, 1948, It is noted that the Last two dates
are after the death of BATES, who died July 4, 1948,

8

According to | the periocd of June 9 to 18, 1948, when was
in the hospital, was particularly in a critical condition and it is
possible that during this time in some mamner assisted BATES and
‘possibly was given some information regarding instant money by BATES.
was never assigned to work in the hospital as an attendant. .

#Asgociate Warden _dv.tsed, however, that
also confined in thi ?ten lary Hospital fram May 11 to May 17, 1948

- WIt should be noted at this time that ALBERT L. BATES, Alcatraz
No. 157, last entered the prison hospital on March 24, 1948, and died
July 4; 1948, BATES! work sheet shows that he had the following work
assigmnments during the time (i was essigned to Alcatrazs
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R.E: GEORGE m.m, was, ET AL

GEAB.IB F. DBSGHKL YIC‘!]Jl Ay _.._';‘:.“'.f:::_.:—_'.':f: ;7.-“.:::.’-:#.-_-:.'.. PSS, DU B :;,_.___.._
- Angust, 10, 3945 . Yard cloaner
SGptunber 19, 1947 . Brush shop « - . _ -
October 10, 1947'” ~__-_ Yard cleaner . L : E -
‘March 24, 1948 Hospital - ' .

*¥ith regard to asgociation with ALBERT L. BATES and
GEORGE KELLY, it was asce that as_congenial and got along
very well with most all of the priscmers. work sheet indicates he
was never assigned to work with either BATES or EELIY, thus indicating that
his only opportunity to talk with either KELIY or BATES would have been
during his time spent in the prison yard or pt the hospitales It was stated
by various officials at Alcatraz thatd associated and was friendly
with both BATES and KELIY while he was confinede The work sheets of KELIY
and BATES reflect that neither of them were assigned to work together in the
same work at the penitentiary.:

wissociate Warden@P steted further that when KELIY and BATES
were first received at Alcatraz, they appeared to be friendly and often
played cards and talked with one ancther. However, about eight years prior
to the death of BATES, BATES and KELIY stopped speaking with one another amd
did not speak again until approximately six weeks prior to BATES'! deathe One
possible reason given for the falling out between KELLY and BATES was that
EELIY 's wife CATHERINE and CATHERINE's mother, ORA SHANNON, presently confined
at Alderon Penitentiary, put pressure on KELIY to learn of the location from
BATES of the mongy, and when he was unsuccessful, he stopped associating with
BATES. When it was learned that BATES was very ill, KELLY began visiting
BATES at the hospital whenever possible and on several occasions when BATES
was very sick, KELLY was allowed to sit up with BATES all night long. It was
believed at Alcatraz that though KELLY was generully assisting BATES, KELLY
was trying to get him to tell of the hiding place of the rest of the UBSCHEL
money. However, it is t.he belief that BAIES did not tell KELIY anything about
thig money,

—Prison Doctor, advised he recalled well and said
in his opinion, though of average iu’oeﬁ‘ ence, was above average 8o

far as the general run of convicts went. said he could not recall
or BATES being overly friendly while together in the hospital but
said the two were in the hospital at the same time on more than one occasion,

8Tt was also learnsd that when the various immates at Alcatraz
loarned that BATES was probably going to die, he had many visitors, one of
whom was EDDIE BENTZ, FEI No. 19879, formar big-time bank robbar and now an

-4 All biC
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RE: GEORGE KELLY, was. ET AL -
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
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_irmate at Massachusetts State Pertentiary, Charleston, Massachusettse It . -~ -
was learned that BENTZ and BATES were very friendly and Alcatraz officials
believe that the information as to the whersabouts of the remainder of the
URSCHEL money, if given to anyone, was possibly given to EENTZ or

' F at Alcatraz, has advised he
i3 of the pers belief that during the six weeks prior to BATES! death
of the remainder of the URSCHEL mo
reason as to why he believes this. also stated that he believed if
KELLY was approached and told thaet his wife and mother—in-law would be
paroled on the condition that he reveal the hiding place of the remainder of
the URSCHEL money, KELILY, if he does know, would reveal the hiding place.

requesta that the abcvo information be held in the strictest of
con nea,."

oould give no positive

By teletype dated May 10, 1950, the Bureau furnished the following
information as taken from Knoxvillo teletype to Bureau dated May 6, 1950,

Quote in interview today advised subject BATES
stated he was in Memphis, Tenn,, fo URSCHEL kidnapping and quote
doing well unquote when subject KELLY came to Memphis, Because of KELIX's
presence at Memphis, BATES left Memphis, which fact he stated resulted in
his apprehension. h-an BATES above conversation, lieves BATES
concealed the unrecovared portion of th ransom money at the house
in which BATES resided in Mamphis. %sed BATES did not tell him
the address where money is buried but gave him the following information
at least three times as to its location at a house in which BATES had
resided, The money, eightythree thousand dollars in five, ten and twenty
dollar bills is in three mustard jars buried in a hole made by a post hole
digger at the back left hand corner of a house, four feet from the corner
‘and one foot ocut fram the house and between two and thres feet down in
ground. @D says he believes the files of the FEI will probably reflect
the address where BATES resided at Memphis or same other city prior to his
apprehension where BATES is knomn to have resided, He believes fram the
above information concerning the money that instant mmey can be recovered
from one of BATES past residences, Stated he does not prefer to participate
in the search for monsy and requests his identity be protected.®

The repart of SAP t dated December 7, 1933,
reflects the results of an erview with Chief Criminal
Investigator for the Sheriffts Office, Tacoma, Washington, that in 1932
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RE: GEORGE KELLY, wase ET AL .
" CBARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
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when he was trying to locate BATES in connection with the COHax,Washington
bank robbery that of Po Denver, Colorado, and -
Detective:ﬁan of the Denver Folice Department .
ascertain ALEERT BATES, CLARA FELIMAN, GEORGE KELIY and others were -~ -
receiving mail through Post Office Box 2565, Denver, Colorado.and were -

living at 724 Bast 19th Avemue, Denver, COIOrado with GEORGE HURTIENRE,a
brother of CLARA FEIIMAN, to whom she was very attached.

’ The report of SA VAL C. ZIMMER at Salt Iake City dated January 17,
1934 reflects that 9724 Bast 19th Averme; Denver, the last address of GEG’»GE
HURTIENNB, is now vacant and has been for some time, and no information was
secured in that heighborhood helpful in locating him.' This addreas was not
furnished to your office by referenced Bureau letters.

The report of. at Portland dated February 20, 1954,
reflects that GEORGE HURT rother of CLARA FELDMAN, advised when :
interviewed at Tacoma, lashi.ngbon that he resides at 1755 Marion Street ’
Denver, Colorado. This address is set forth in view of the close association
between CLARA FELDMAN, BATES! girl friend, and her brother, GEORGE.

The Salt Lake City Office advised by letter dated September 13, 1935 »
that the records of the Colorado State Penitent reflect that subject
Denver, Colorado, and
Denver, Colorado, during the time he was
titution, This is set forth for whatever value it

All biC
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i pa Hnited Htates Bepartment of Justice
{ @ .
! ¥ - 518 Railway Exchange Building *

e i —Denver 2,-Golorado -

1 July 10, 1850

e LA R m m MATL, -

RE: OECRGE , ET AL;

- - . CHARLES F scm. v1c'rm :
mem / /" ,4'

Re Oklahoma city lettersto Burean s/zs/so and 6/24/50; —~— /,L -
Rebulet to Oklahoma City 6/16/50; and Knoxville letter to Bureau /
4/25 refers to information furnished P

Johnson City, Tennessee, f/‘% -
s advised that prior to the death of former subject ALBERT .
ATES at Alcatraz Penitentisary on July 4, 1948, BATES advised
of ths alleged location of $83,000 .00 worth of unrecovered
ransom money in ingtant case, The money allegedly is composed of
five, ten and twenty dollar ‘bills hidden in three mustard jars
‘buried in a hole made by a post hole digger at the back left-hand _
corner of a house, four feet from the corner and one foot out from S
the house and between two and three feet down in the grownd. - /l

.

" A review of the above-listed serials, particularly Oklahoma
City letter to the Bureau, dated 5/23/50, reflects that in so far
as the Denver Division is concermed there are three addresses at
which BATES and his paramour, C s lived while in Denver.
Bulet to Oklahoma City, 6/16/50, mquest.ed this office to meke & .. :
discreet check in order to determine whether any of these addresses gy
could be logically the place where BATES allegedly buried the un- Y
Tecovered ransom money in instant case, This letter also advi%,@& )2

tm:mmmtaqzémm be made to recover the monsy until the™ g5t
Bureau hap baef d of results of this check. )

E*:. . .-
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L .‘1275 Pearl Street, -hich ue rented by CLARA !EIDHLN on EXR
- 8/7/55 ‘and from which she ohecked out on 8/12/55, the latter being — - -
""the date of BATES!' apprehension at Denver by officers of the Demver =

Police Department, From the known activities of BATES, he allegedly
arrived in Denver on the morning of 8/10/33 from Omsha, Nebraska and
then procesded to.Cheyenne, Wyaming the same date, returning to
Denver, Colorado B/12/33, where he was arrested in a parking lot near
the address of 1275 Pearl Street. :

: " Previous :mvestigat.icn in this ustter, a8 set forth in the -

report of SA JGHN A, ‘DOWD, dated 9/9/33 at Salt lake City, reflects ...i .

that CLARA FELDMAN rented npartnant 11 et the Sterling Apartments, BN

1275 Pearl, on 8/7/83, -and the fomer lendlady at this place recalled

that on the night of 8/10/33 IARA, using the alias of Mr :

which alias BATES was using at the time of his apprehension, é'ék'e’d e

for an extra pillow, advising that her husband was there. CLARA

FELIMAN previously had advised the msnager that she was expecting

her husband, e Lo
A check of the present pmperty at 1275 Poa.rl Street dis-

tloses that it still maintains the name of "Sterling Apartments®.

This apartmant houss is in the middle of the block and faces east.

As one faces the front door of this building from Pearl Street it

is noted that along the left-hand side of the apartment house is a

steel fence about 43 feet high. The apartment house runs full length

from the sidewalk to the alley and the alley is heavily cemented,

Also, for the information of the Bureau, this address as well as all

subsequent addresses are old established spartment and rooming houses

4n the city of Denver and, therefore, it would appear likely that all

of the alleys at the rear of these addresses were cemented in the

year 1935 when this ransom money allegedly was buried.

: B cont.:l.uui.ng vi.t.h the description ‘of this propert;y, &t the

. rear of the apartment house is a narrow, ‘dirt walk, with about. a
yard and a half of space between the aparbment house and a garage
imediabely adjacmt to the walk, From the. appearance of this




-
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x‘tarago *14:.wouldbe. anthtlymsibh Lthat -it -was -hnjlt~pnor-to 1935.‘__..-_.————
., It 48 of brick construction, appears to be weather beaten, and al-~ . . .
f‘— though it could not be’ definitely deum*ned until lpecmc :I.n;niry

-is mede, it 1s cert.a!.nly logical to assups thst this garage was

:erected prior to 1953, :Therefore, from the informastion fumiahod

. by the Bureau, it wolild be Yogicpl to assume‘that if BATES bnried e
~~'this money in Denver it would be lo e&’ﬁldwnm ths rear left-hand

. corner of the Sterling Apartments amd’ f.hq garage adjacent to it on

~ the south, -In the rear of this Jocatian looking east, the left-hand

corner of this building is presently being used as & drive-in garage

.. housing about two automobiles, however, there is a distance of about
a yard and one half of dirt between' the north edge of this building,

rrom rear to front, and the adjacent proparty and, therefore, if BATES

- -were describing this property as looking east from the alley, this

would be the left-hand cormner and it is ‘sntirely possible that the- . -
money ¢oild have been:buried there, howaver, -at. t.his htter place L "'. _

. 4¢ where the garbage cang are stored, i

{

g . The information furnished by-is 6o nebulous, and /}576
80 unspecific, particularly when he st atéd that the money was buried -~
“four feet from the corner®. Ig of these addresses it would have
Yo be four feet toward the frosf the apartments rather than the rear
“due to the fact he 'ould have h‘d to dig through a eemsn_t.fmey to : e

burythemuy : o S

' % mrther rcview of this t.‘.le reﬂ.ects that BATES and .
GILRLG‘EIM from April 19335 40 7/17/585, lived st 1801 Grant Street. ‘-
This address is presently known as the Corinthisn Apartments and is
on a corner lot of 18th and Grant. The front door of this epertment
faces east and looking west on the left-hand side is a raised curb
or small yard adjacent to the gidewalk about two feet in height. It
has a solid cement alley and the alley is flush with corner of ths

. building., Along this two-foot elevation from front to rear of the
apartment building is an edge 6f stone about 1% feet in width, leav-
"ing a small yard between the south side of the gpartment building - .
.-And the gidewalk of about four .feet from front to rear and it is- - .,-'
ent:u-ely possible that this could have been the place where instant ** ™
-money was buried, Bowever, it would not seem logical thet BATES SR ¥
would return to this eddress and bury the money there when he had ™™ -
moved from the a.ddmss 15 days pri.or to the p@ofr ‘of the r ansom
“money :m-thia TCRBO ¢ - a3 L iaie e e eam T e e

Ny
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P SREC i Another. -addnu :tor -BLTES, ‘whore’ CIJRL m.mmi nlso ‘.Iivod,
R .was the Pencol Apartments; 1476 Pennsylvanis Street. Tha report of -
SA JOHN ADORD, dated 9/9/53; Teflecte that BATES and FELDMAN lived },_
7, et thls spertment house in Jamuary and February 1955 and again 4t_.
==+ “48 not logical that BATES would hsve buried the money here in August
" 1933 when he had moved from the building in February 1935.. This
. apartment building feces west on Pennsylvania Street and from Penn-
sylvania Street looking east it is noted that the left side of this -
- building has a solid cement walk tlear to the "adjacent building and,
therefore, it would not be logical to sssume that BATES used this -
place to bury the loot, - At the rear of the building is a delivery
door for tradesmen delivering merchandise to this building. At the
**. rear of the_ Pencol dpartments, facing west, the adjacent ground up .
_to within 1% feet of the building is used as a parking lot for - *
_+ .residents of the spartment house. It is not paved and it 45 entirely
. possible from a physicel standpoint to dig a hole here for the pur-
pose of plauting loot.

R ke ki

R S f e e IR

Thedmve information was obtained by discreet observation
and no effort was made to determine the present ownership of these

- properties pursuant to Bureau mtmcticns, ag cont ained in Bulet to
O.C. dat.ed 6/16/50.

‘ Purmant to Buraau mat.rL fond efforts are being made at
-the presem'. time to locate an exconvict who formerly
resided at Cheyenné, Wyoming, and a close personal

friend of BATES and allegedly visited by BATES immediately prior to
BATES! arrest. in Denver,

No further action is being taken in this matter in Denver
wtil further instructed by the Bureau, except for efforts bei.ng
mde to locate and mberview- sbove-menticned. .

S

- L Verytmlyymg,

R. P.
. S4C
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Bureau rile 7-115

Remylet 7-10-50 in the above-captioned matter, which contained
\|infomation to the effect that efforts would be made to locate one

ex-convict and alleged personal friend of subject ALBERT L.®3ATES,
18 investi suant to previous information ﬁfmished
Johnson City, Tennessee, concerning
odation of $683,000 worth of unrecovered ransom money in instant

conta cte—

Cheyenne, Wyominge
It is to be note is a y man at this time in Cheyenne and
has financial interests in a number of business establishments in Cheyenne.

He is one of the leaders among the citizens of Greek ancestry in Cheyenne and
has condiserable influence with them. During the past three or four years he
has been used as a source of information by Bureau Agents and always has been
found to be reliable and has furnished information of considerable value in

the past. .

This is to advise that SA

T . Pﬁdvised he was not acquainted with BATES or CIARA\GL‘\’LDLIN

or any of the other subjects in connection with this case, ard that he could

not recall either BATES or CLARA FELDMVAN visiting him in Cheyenne. He advised ’
in 1933 be was visiting at his mother's home,* in _ /
Cheyenne, and was employed at the Star Cafe in Cheyenne. vised he has 8

been in the penitentiaries in Lincoln, Nebraske, and Canon City, Colorado, en
that since his release he has been visited on numerous occasions by many ex-
convicts from those institutions who have contacted him in Cheyenne during the
past twenty years. He stated they usually visit him for the purpose of ob-
taining money. He advised he could not recall, however, having any of these
individuals stay at his home. He advised that if he were acquazinted with -g&»
BATES it was unjer another name .and that he would have met BATES at one @QOY
»;3 the above-ment:.oned penitentiaries. ' P

’e .-m]c..

l/l!

EZREET C0: Knoxville (7-195)
Oklahona G.'(Lty (7-6) _ RESORDED . 6
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e GEOROY. KFLLY, WAS., T AL '

~~ the Demver Office sbould supply ibe Buresu with charts of the addre nu
axanined s set out ir reference letter of 7/10/50, indicating the possibilities

an
of where the moncy micht bs buried. All leals in this mattcr should be handled
"moet expeditiously so that it can be brought 40 & logicil eonclusien at the -

mmstmu-. : :
oc = Deaver " e - Kmcaville

Note: Denver physically observed three places in that city where Albert L.ZBates
resided with his wife, Clara Feldman, just prior to as well as subsequent td_

the payment of the ransom in instant case. Olam;'q_,‘:aon, Edward Qeg¢rge Peldman,
lived with them intermittently during this period a.g eft adth his Bbther on
August 12 or 13, 1933 from the apartment at 1275 Pe treet, Denver,- with'part

-

of the ransom money after Bates' spprehension. ~“/AED4yyp k£ - I -

N

. .o :l.'c " ' o =
.. Over 8L4,000 of the money the Feldmans left with Iﬂs pebp mecovereds The two

saneg Féldmans received suspended sentences and probation for theisiparticipation =
: cug trrinstant case. They may have information as to other places where Bates may
-l JIVE stayed at during the pertinent period and consequently buried the money there.
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August_26, 1950
- " AIR MATL ~ SPECIAL IELIVERY -

e S te N am A et p et St e cMive o - v e R e il

Direc

' Re: GEORGE X, wass ET AL
CHARLES F{ URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING - '

ﬁebulet 8/15/50. _ -

CLARA omcy@‘ﬁmm, alias Mrs. GEORGE L. DAVIS, RUTH JOHNSON,

Mrs. GEORGE BATES, age 55, according to the records of the.U. S, Proba-‘
" {ion Officer at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, was residing in 1935 at 6L13 .
‘South Baltimore,- Tacoma, Washington. CLAiRA FELDMANN was sentenced in the
U, S. District Court at Oklshoma City, Oklahoma, on June 15, 1935, to
. serve five years which sentence was suspended and she was placed on five
years probation on a charge of conspiracy in connection with the kidnap-
ing and concealment of ransom money in violation of an Act of Congress -
dated June 22, 1932, and she was placed en probation.under the jurisdiction
of the U. S. Probation Officer at Seattle, fiashington. She was described
in 1935 as being five feet three and one-half inches tall, one hundred =’
ten pounds, blue eyes, brown hair, occupation practical nurse and
housekeeper. Her father was WILLIAM HURTIENKE of Tacoma, now probably
deceased, and her mother was M/iRIE HURTIENNE, deceased, and she has the
following relatives:

srothers - QI

Tacoma, W

Tacoma : &-

N\
C e nm‘m’g;
WM et =T
)24 /R: . ;’Z £ \Mrs, MARTHi RISTIG, Los fngeles -
s R o, Owogon

Sons

cc - Seattle (2 LMSD Denver Knoxville
Portland (2) /MSD San Antonio Dallas

2.
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FOVARD QEORGE/EFIpMANN, alias OGEORGE EDWARDFELDMANN, Elias "+ —
: HNSON, the son of. mentioned above, was likewise sentenced o
i the same place and the same time and for the same offense as was his
=== ... - .mother and according to the records of the .U, S, Probation Officer at - - -
. . Oklahoma City, he was residing in 1936 while on probation at 29 Jeamnett ™ ~ = =~
Street, Medford, Oregon, and in 1940 had a contract to haul for the
Valley Packing Company of Medford, Oregon, and is reported to be married
and have two children, FELDMANN was borm May 29, 1913, at Tacoma,
Washington, and in 1935 was described as being five feet ten and one-

half inches tall, one hundred fifty pounds, slender build, light browm

hsir, gray eyes, snd his wife in 1935 wee QUENNNENENNINES |57
The Bureau has requested the Oklahoma City Office to set

out appropriate leads to locate and interview CLARA FELDMANN and her

\ son EDWARD GEORGE F, for any information they may have as to

~ places where GEO ATES may have resided in between the time of the

< payment of the ra July 3, 1933, and his apprehension, August 12, 1933,
X or any previous regidence-that he may have had which he returned to during
. this period.

The Bureau points out that in these interviews the purpose
for which the Bureau desires this information should not be revealed,

A

i

The Seattle Office is requested to endeavor to locate and
interview CLARA FELDMANN at the address set forth above and the Portland
A Office is requested to endeavor to locate and interview EDWARD GEORGE
o FELIMANN at the address set forth above in accordance with the above

o Bureau instructionse

~ C (;-

The Bureau has stated that any logical places as to where
the money might be buried developed as a result of these interviews
should be physically observed as to the possibility of the money being
buried theres However, no overt act should be taken to attempt to re-
cover this money until the Bureau has been advised of the result s of
this checke The Bureau should also be supplied wWith charts of any
places examined where- the money could be burieds Following the above
the Bureau will issue apprepriate mstmctions.

. The Bureaun has instructed that all keads in this matter should
" be handled most expeditiously so that it can be brought to a logical
conclusion at the earliest possible t.ime. '

Very t jours,

D. A. BRYCE) A
Special Agent?iyn’\Charge
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: J 3 SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY, was., ET AL

o -7 CHARLES-FMURSCHEL = VICTIM -~ - rwmm o wme s e = oo oo »/5‘—,—/:
KIDNAPING o - | .
' (Bufile 7-115) o
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Rebutel 8-31-50, there is transmitted herewith a copy
of a letter directed to the Seattle and Portland Offices in
compliance with Bureau instructions,

Enclosure,.
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advised of ths information as “o the allegations of§

including suggested area in relstion ¢to residence where monsy
might be buried as well as the results of tuvutigatim oandusted
by the Denver Office to date.

" who 18 nown to have
associated 1] rag prior to the latter's
. death, has stated that BATES told him he wanted hin, R to

have the unrecovered partion of the URSCHEL ransom money which
BATES stated was $85,000,00 and which maney is in denominations

" of five, ten and twenty dollar bills,

l'ho Bureau hn advised its.files in this mtter reﬂect
thet of the $200,000,00 in twenty dollar bills paid as rensom in
instent case, $125,394.560 of the ransam money end money obtained
in exchange far rensom notes has been recoveredj that BATES
reoeived as his share £84,250,00 and $49,257,00 of this amount
has bean recovered; relative to BATES! lharo, he, at one time,
indicatod that £90,000,00 of it was laft in & locked bag in a
clothes olontint'ha apertment where he had been staying in
Denver uwp unt.l the time of his arrest; this bapg was recovered
by Mrs. CLAR/(FELDMANI; however, there sppears to be en
exvellent chi:i0e thet BATES had knowledge of the whereabouts
of the outstanding unrecovered ransan money in this case,

The following letters dated July 10 end July 26, 1950
from the Denver Office to the Bureau reflect the information
furnished by the Bureau as to the suggested area in relation to
residence where money might be buried and the results of ths
1rqu.1.r1.u of that qtnce to date. :

July 10, 1950

"Re Cklaham City letters to Bureau 5/20/50 and 6/2¢/50;

‘Rebulet to Oklshoma City 6/16/50; end Knaxville Jetter to- Bureau

4/25/50, in eaptioned matter which refers to informetion furmdshod

1

s - :
TR 41 )00 =

»e ~Z “"_qE_
oLl

" Baiylat to the Birean dated Angust 26, 1980 and Butel—-- -~ =
datod Angust 81, 1950 roquuting that Seattls and Port :

SAC SeRttls . Bepteiber 1, 1650
. N ‘ ,
aac, Okhham cCity - j A
WM. ‘s.. T.T AL 7 adiiste m A it e e St e, "_“‘;‘"-‘_"‘"_ " A he
m l‘. m e m e e e "‘. R _._uﬁl.-'l_:.‘_‘;._; — -
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F Johnson City, Ternesses,
t-pricr $o- the death of furmer subjeot ALERRT = = —::.

Alostrue Penitentiary on July 4, 1948, BATES advieed L
blc the alleged lcocation of $83,000,00 warth of unrecovered T
. . »enson money in instant easss The mongy allsgedly is composed €f <
_ 7 . five, ten snd twenty dollar bills hidden in three mustard Jars ° T
Gl burded fn a hole made Ny a post hole dicger st the baok left-bhand 0 .l

- - gorney of a houre,; four feet fraa ths cornsr and one fool out fram -~
the house and botween two and three fest down in the ground,

" "A review of the sbovo=listed serisle, particularly Gklahoma

City letter to the Buresu, dated §/25/60, reflects that in so far -
_as the Denver Division is concernsd there s-e thres addresses at_
which BATES and his paramour, CLARA FELDHAN, lived while in Denver,
.Bulet to Oklshoma City, 6/16/50, requested this office to make &
disoreet check 4in erdsr to determine whether any of these addresses
oould be logically the place whare BATES allegedly buried the une .
reooversd rensom money in finstent case, Thiz letter aleo advisod
that no overt act should be made to recover the money until the

~ Buresu had been advised of results of this gheck, '

: "The three previous addresses deemed most lorical fyam a
reviev of these files appear to be:

"1278 Pearl Sireet, which mae rented by CLARA FEINMWN on
6/7/55 and from whioch she checked ont on 6/12/55, the latter being
the date of BATIS! apprehension at Denver by office-s of the Denver
Police Department. Fram the known sotivities of BATES, he allegedly -
arrived in Denver on the morning of B8/10/5S from Omehg, Nebraska and
then proceeded to Cheyenns, Wyming the same date, retuming to
Denver, Colarado 8/12/55, where he was arrested in a perking lot near
the eddress of 1£75 Pearl Btreet, :

"Previous investipaticn in this matter, as set forth in the
report of &4 JUID A, DOTD, dated 8/9/33 at Selt lake City, reflects
that CLAPA FEIDVAN rented apartnent 11 at the Starling Apartments,
1276 Pearl, on 8/7/85, and the former landlady at this place recelled
that on the night of 8/10/85, CLARA, using the alims of lre, DAVIS,
vhich elims BATES was using at the time of his apprehenaion, esked
for an sxtre plllow, advising thet her husband wms there, CIATA
FELIMAN previocusly had edvieed the manager that she was expecting

‘ ) ®#A gheck 0f the present proporty at 1275 Pearl Btreet die-
olases thaet it still maintains the name of *Sterling Apartments®,
Thie apartment house is in tho middle of the blogk and fsces east.
As ons faces the fromt door of this buildin-~ from Pearl Street 1t

0C 7-8
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. $s noted that along the left-hand sids of the apsrtment house4s &
“stee) Tenoe sbout 4f fest high, m.mmmwungu.__;__
-_ .. fram the sidemlk to the alley and the alley s heavily cenented, - .
“ Also, for the information of the Buresu, this mddress az well as all
T .eubsequent addresses are old established apertment and rooming houses

- . .4n the oity of Denver and, therefore, umummmm o
->_A-«mm-nmmummmnuommmzho '
";mrmsmntmmmwnhgmymw. oo

el - a0emtiming d.tb t.ho duoripuon of this praportav, at the
aurotﬂumthouu ie & narrow, dirt wilk, with ebaut e
‘Mmdnmrofmubwmnﬁnnpmm houss and a gmrege
famadiately adjacent to the walk: From the sppearence of this
garege it would be entirely possible that it was built prier to 1933,
"It 18 of brick oonstruction, appesrs to be weather beaten, and ale °
though 4t ooculd not be definitely determined umtil specifis inquiry -
s made, it i3 csrtainly logical to assume that this garege was '
. srected prior to 1855.,. Therefore, from the information furnished
" by the Buresu, 1t would be logical to assume thst £f BATES buried
. this mongy in Denver it would bs located betweesn the rear left=hand
- eorner of the Bterling Apertments and the garece adjsoent to it on
the south, In the rear of this locction looking east, the left-tiand
corner of this bullding is mresently bein; used as a @rive-in gerage
housing abont two autamobiles, however, there is s distamve of sbout
a yur< and one half of dirt betwesn the north edge of this :
from pear to fromt, and the adjecent property and, therefore, if BATES
were desoribing this property as looking esst firom the allsy, this
" ‘would be the left=hand corner and it 1o entirely possible that the
mongy could have been buried thore, however, at this latter place
‘4s where the garhtagze cans are stored, b-7C»

' ) mronntim mmnhedby 4is =0 nebulous, ard
8o unspecific, particularly when he sta that the money wes buried
afour fest from the corner®, In all of these sddresses it would have
to be four feet toward the front of the apartnents guther than the rear
dmtothanothomldhavohadtougthrmghuemtnnwto

bury the monays.

- 'Ammotthhmoremcthmmm
CIARA FEIDIAN from April 1833 to 7/17/35, lived at 1801 Grent Street.
This address is mesently known as the Corinthisn Apartments and &8 . .
on & eorner lot of 18th end Grant. The front doar of this apartnent
faces esst and looking west on the left-hand side ie a raised curdb
or mall yurd adjacent to the sidowalk gbast two feet in heicht, It
has a eolid osnent allsy &nd ths elley 1s flush with cornor of the
building., Alonz this two-foot elevation from fromt to rear of the .
aportnert building e an edge of stane mbout 1 feet in width, leave
: Mgamnyardbetmmﬁw south side oftheamrt.nerm building
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o that BATES - -
""".'.—',—'_. _"*W return to this address and b.u-ytha money M‘Mhﬁh&d : *
N nonqy in this case. L

-

MtheaMmlkofcbmxttourteet fran front to resr and it 4s

w3 enbirely possible that this eould have been the place shery Lnstant $ e

mongy was buried, -However, it would pot seem legical

mmm.usnu«mm mmxo:mmm

O (- .'. P e
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' 'Anottm' uddrou tor BA'“EE vhom CLARA rmnw: “also liwd,
was the Pencol Apartments, JA76 hunylunh Street, - The report of
8A J3HN A, DOWD, dated 9/9/53, reflects that BATES and FELIMAN lived
at this apartnett house in January and February 1935 and again it

s not logioal that BATES would have buried the monsy here in August
1935 when he hed moved fyom the building in February 1958, This
spartment building faces west on Panngylvanisa Street and from Pemn=-
sylvania Street looking eest 4t is noted thet the left side of this
building has a solid cemsnt walk clsar to the adjacent building and,

" therefore, it would not be logicsl to assume that BATES used this

place to the loot. At the rear of the building ie a delivery
dom for tradesmen deslivering merchandise to this tuilding., At the
rear of the Pencol Apartments, facing west, the adjscent ground wp
to within 1 feet of the building is used aes a parking lot for
residents of the apartment houss. It is not peved and it is entirely
possible from a physical standpoint to dig a hols here for the pur-
porse of planting loot, a

“The above information was obtainad by discreet cbservation
and no effort was made to determine the present ownership of these
propertiss pursuant to Buresu instructions, as ¢ontained in Bulet to
0.C. dated 6/16/50.

“Pursuant to Bureau ructions efforts are being mads at
4he pressnt ¢ an exsonvict who farmerly
resided at , and a close personal
friend of BATES and allegedly mi.ud by BATKE immedintely prior to
BATES' arrest in Denver,

“No further uoti.on 1is being taken in this matter in Denver

. unti) further instrusted by ths su, except for efforts being

mads to loocate and interview above-mentioned.®

A

-



- ‘ : ; . N July 26, 1950 - *

T ; "Rergylet ¥=10-50 1n the above=oaptionad nthr, which
X oonhi.md inf ion to the effect that efforts would be msde to
locate ons ex=convict and allsged personal trd.and

7 °

woalthy man at this time 4in s and has financ
in a nuxber of business establishmants in Chsyerme. He
the lsaders among the citicens of Oresk ancestry in
and has oonsiderable influsnos with them, During the

res Or four yesars he has besn used as a souros of information
Agcnta and alweys has been fourd ¢o be reliebls and has
tnrnubad infaruation ot oouidmbl.o nl.u in the paat.

u!ﬂ.-od ho was nut lequai.ntod with nmcs or
CLARA or any of the other subjectes in conneotion with this
oase, and thet he oould mot rwoall aither BATES or CIA'A FELDHAN

visiting him in + He advised in 26335 he was vieiting at
his motherts home in Chéyenne, and
was employed at the Cafe in Cheyenns. Me advieed hs has been

in the pentientiaries in Lincoln, Nebresla, and Canon City, Colaredo, -
and that sinos his relsass he has beon visited on mmerous ococasions
by many ex=conviots from those institutions who have emtacted him in
Cheyenne 8uring the past twelly years. He stated they usually vieit
him for the purpose of tbtaining mongy. Re advieed he oould not :
rocall, however, having any of these individunls stay at his home.

Hie advised that 4f he were aoquainted with BATES 4t was under

snother name and that he would have met BATE: at one of the above-
mantioned pmbhnthml.

*Bo further notion 1n thi.e matter 1s being takan by the
Denver Division."

- o Al!.;lo‘TC/‘



B T T U S mm . vmmam o - - - . . - e . [ SRR
A ias camruin & AA veeiba ettt A e et e e e e e .:.-k..-.«...._k..._.“ et h r e e mibereseas o Teasas _\.-.-,.-._ Foe Dok teleniman ] drvcala
oo
- . -
]

,w FEDERAL BUREAU_OF INVESTIGATION

Ji
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GEDRGE@ 1’ was. ET AL ‘_ AR I | . _
CHARLES F ’(JHSCHEL .VICTIM - RIS T KIDNAPING C e I

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

CLARA FELDMANN, 6L13 South Baltimore Street,
Tacoma, Yashington, states that she and
GEORGE BATES resided continuously during
period of July 3, 1933 to August 12, 1933
in an apartment in Denver, Colorado, the

.. address of which she cannot recall but which
was knowmn to agents of the Denver Office.

- RUC =

DETATLS: AT TACOMA, WASHINGION

Mrs. CLARA FELDMANN, 6413 South Baltimore Street, lacoma,
Washington, advised that at the time of instant kidnaping, she had, only
been married to GEORGE BATES approximately three months and that the
only place they had lived was in an apartment in Denver, Colorado, the
address of which she cannot now recall but which was known to the agents
of the Denver Office at the time. She added that she did not know if
BATES had ever resided in Denver prior to this time,

/

She stated that in the period from July 3, 1933 to/
August 12, 1933, BATES remained at the apartment, going out only on B
few occasions for a short period of time to stores or the barber ishop,™
but at no time did he remain away from the apartment alone for more
than an hour to two hours, She added that during this period they /
went to an occas::.onal movie together du.r::.ng the evenmgs. : ) J
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At De.m.re.r, Colorado ' “:_'.- S Ly By —-

e > 30

377 5 yal) review the files of the instant case for the address .-
T of GEORGE BATES at the time of his apprehension and will determine if - --—-—-

any logical place exists where the instant ransom money might have been
buried by BATES. The instructions of the Bureau in the referenced
jetter should be observed in connection with this investigation.

REFERENCE:

3* ’ 3 ’ #*

" Oklahoma City letter to the Director, dated August 26, 1950,

e e
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Oﬁice Memomndum

“UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

: Director, FBI. ':\ ' 'DATE: September 12, 1950
: SAC, Denver _ -
Y SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY, -was, BT AL.
CHARLES FURSCHEL - VICTIM
T CKIDNAPING 7Tl e T o

o S ]

Burean F 1le. 7-115

instant, unrecovered loot.

drawin
CLA

sion in Denver.

Enc. _
cc Oklahoma @ity
Knoxville
J RECORDED - 107
‘3\‘&30 o | N
9/ LOSURE ATrAGy

S, —_— - - -

Transmitted herewith to the Bureau are two drawings of the only
1logicel addresses insofar as the Denver file reflects. They are

gs of the Sterling Apartments, 1275 Pearl Street, where
"MAEIDVAN rented an apartment on August 7,1933 and checked out
hugust 12, 1933, the latter date being the date of BATES' epprehen-

R ;’\ &

Rebulet to Oklahoma City dated August ]5, 1950 in captioned matter,
which requested the Uemver Division to prepare charts of addresses
- in Denver which might be logical places'for BATES to have buried

The other drawing is of the address of 1801 Grant Street, Denver, where
BATES armd CLARA FELDHMAN lived from April 1933 to July 17, 1933.

No drawiné was made of the address of the Pencol Apartments, 1476
Pennsylvania, for the reason that BATES moved from this address long
before instant ransom money was paid to the kidnapers.
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A “‘"‘*- ’-‘_1' T In vw of ﬂu h}:t t.bat. all ﬂtim roeoivinz eopiu ox‘
‘this lott,er have not received copies of all previous cmication-

Wichols

"@Eﬁ%& 8 2.0 ¢

mo_€C = Oklahoma Ci.t.y

we____ [envaer A6t 13 M8 ’ %’%O

ssonus zsm , na. etal .
CHAFLL-%‘ F. OESCHEI.‘ 'Im“ . T - ~ - ,,_,.:_-A_....‘_.-—-,--.‘ -~

"f 3&— datad Sept.-ber 29 lut af.
na lctt.cr d‘ upunbar 22 h.g. oy A:_v_fz_, .

from the various aoffices relative to the inves tion conducted as . -
the result of the information suzplied by the . . -
following 1s pointed out. It heg been deatersined that between © -
July 30, 1933, the-date of the paynent of the ransom money in uat.ant
.eane, and August 12,.1933, thedate of his apprehension in Lenver,
Colorado, Bates had deen Kansas City, Nissouri, Paradise, Texas, -
St. hu]. “Hinnesota, Omaha, Kebraska ana pauibly Cheyennse, hyoning,
but mo logical places were developed in these ciuu to ¢heck as

t-ho pouibuity of thc ‘burial of tho TARSOR mORSY.

o aonm-, it. was dotminod that dnring 1933. prior to hia
apprshansion, Bates resided in three different apartment houses in
Denver, Colorado. There is nothing to fndicate that he was at two
of thess apartmsnt houses during the period July 30 - August 12, 1933,
However, apparently he did stay at onec of the apartment housce, nalol)'

- 4hat wt 3275 Pear) Street on the might of Lugust. 10, 1933. A con-

sidsradble atount of the ranson maney was left in this apartaent b -
Bates.  Following his apprehension, this money was taken by his fe
at that time, Clara Feldman and her son by a previous marrisge, Edward

g Georges Feldman, Over $44,000 of this money was later recovered, a
" eonsideradle amount of it having besn dug up in the vicinity of -

¥oodland, ¥ashington, and Medford, Oregon.

The three Denver apartmsnts have been physicelly observed by
the Denver office and it was found that from a physical standpoint
the money eould have becn buried in the vicinity of any one of the

. three, However, froa the facts developed and with appropriate con-

sideration being given to the nebulous nature of information,

. ,;.u does pot arpear:that any are urt.hy of any mr er ac 1on in this

Ak 5’ i’
$0 4 o [ < .
abové facts !noxville 1; ustmcted to arrange
d determine whether or not he may have any
.The possibility is

s=—— San Antonio .

=097 ¢78 m;';' el o

X 4

Al bl T y
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pointed out that ’ny be wi olung definite informetion wi
; ocular schems of his own in I1f this interviev ig negatﬁ.
f sbould be -advised -that-his wemuon 4s too-nebulous tg —
o st in the location of the unrecovered ransox money £n instant caag,
! At. that time, he shoulé¢ be again reminded of the provisions ot'

P muon 1202. tiu.o 18 tho ‘louy Changers ftoht.ion' -

ERLEL T u nthug .mt.um As M from &n Antbnlho__..__

1 -‘_-“ ohu*u therealtor advise Mr. Charles P, Ursehe at based on

" 4dnformation no good leuds were devaloped as to the location of the .-
‘unrecovered ransom money in this gese. It shounld be pointed out t.o o
= Mre Urschel that 48 possitly \duxhold definite informstion

~ pertinent to this matter anc that in the event he is contacted in the
future, either directly or indirectly it woulg be Ep preciat
4f he would ¢all this to the ;tt.onuon of esau, .

This uttcx- should be handled -zpodiumly and the Bureau
adviged.
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Ojﬁce_ Memoz ,_-.-mz  UNITED STA. ?- VERNMENT ——-

1

_‘-_ --———DIRECTCR ;~FBI e DATE: September 22, 1950
. . S _ AN O /
i) S4C, BORTLAND s XY "‘\"‘y/ ;
sbe)kcT:  GEORGE KEALY, was, ET AL ‘ R -
CHARLES F¥_YRSCHEL ~ VICTIM \ ' / ()
{7 XoDueDG : ) 3 _ =

——— P o 1L AN ok O 3= - S LS T
e

S A TRe Okla‘ﬁcxna Oity Jetter to the Bureau dated Auguat 26, 1950 and to:::
v e «,Beattla da.ted septenber 1,—'-1950 -~*—_-. -8 -_'—‘fff""‘ EE iy
.7- R 4, }’—A -y .

. \ - .i-"“ -|_, Lol

"-' Investlgation :Ln‘hhe ‘vicinity of Hedford, Oregon, dlsclosed that Ll
ED"'ARD GE)RGE FELNAN ‘was ];est kncmn to “be. residing.in Jacksonville, Oregon,: ----+ -~ °

el T s

" On September 11, 1 ‘Postmaster at Jacksonville, ,’
" Oregon advised SA that FELIRMAN was known to her, particularly :
-.since he was employed as a logger by— She added,

however, that the logging crew of which he was a member was currently working in
what is known as the Dead Indian country, a remote section located north of
Ashland, Oregon. The crew would not return to Jacksonville, she said, until
Saturday, September 16, and she advised against endeavoring to reach him on the
1oggmg Job because of its inaccessib:.lity. :

3. S e ’9
)( . - r_ =

, - Consequent.ly FELDIUK was interviewea by SA - on Septe.mber 16,
~at Jacksonvi_lle, Oregon.

g_-.

. Yhen the. infomation desired was- outlined to FELDVAN ‘he”asSerted
" that he would have difficulty in remembering the exact streets and house numbers
in Denver, which were involved, but that he would do the best he conld. It
should here be recalled that at. the time of the original investigation, FELDMAN's
mother, krs, CLARA FELDMAN, in information carried in the report of SA

dated December 19, 1934 at Denver, said that during the month of liay,

1 while in Denver she sent for her son, EDWARD GEORGE FELIRIAN, then in Port-
land to come to Denver. She stated that she and ALBERT BATES dur:.ng the summer
~moved to 1801 Grant Street, Denver. Later, after she and her son made a trip
from Denver to Portland at the request of BATES, they returned to Denver early .
in August and took up residence in an apartment at 1275 Pearl Street, Denver.
This was substantiauy the same information as supplied by EDWARD GEORGE FELD-
MAN at the time. - .

On the occasion of the present. interview, September 16 1950 EDWARD
nGEQRGE FELDMAN,asserted that during the time he resided in Denver with his mother
and BATBS; they lived in only two locations, When he first joined his mother
.Jhe €arly summer of 1933, she and BATES were living %n an apartment on what
*FELIMAN now recalls as Grant Street. He -could not be certa:.n now, he said, /at.
i

RS ' 50 ‘_” . .
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the address was 1801 Gran£ but that he was certain that it was the only place
they lived prior to their trip to Portland in July and was where they were

res:Ld:Lng at the time of that t.rip. He recalled well making .t.he trip to Poft]_.an_d .
o7 .. - - e e
--«ith‘mrmtmr“ O PR R ST

;‘. -_.--j -
%3

3

1=

S e S e

IP Upon:their retum in ea.rly August, 1933, he continued they t.ook up
residem’:ﬁn the a.part.ment on Pearl Street, ~Again he ‘could not "be - ‘eertain, he '
“said, the number was 1275 “Pearl but that it was the only apartment they -+
)

ded priorlto and .at :the time of BATES apprehension and waz the one to which

_. "m .neturned fram Omaha imediately prior to his arrest.

Lo muu declared further that he knew of no other residences or apart-

ments yith whieh BATES. had’ any connection, He pointed out that BATES was known

“to hiﬁ‘as GEDR(E DAVIS and that BATES was gone frequently and for long periods.

In fact, B8 said, he believed.he saw BATES only two or three times, BATES, he

added, never conﬁded in him at any time. He asserted that he never knew where

BATES wont anything -of his backgrognd or any pLace else he might. have lived, - - -

e:.ther :.n .Denver or elsq_:,hep. -
- --';

PN I t;__,'._,u . :
Lt --? Cob e 2 r‘. .

‘;'\. | ‘FELD}.IAN did neca.ll éaid, t.hat. BATES stored his’ Buick car in some

public garage at that time but ded that he felt certain t.h:l.s garage was known

at the time.of the investigation, .

N R N O
»

‘__._..a_.—-s..u._ - e A e B < X = - s it 0 ¢ . e -,

bl -m could provide no additional information whatsoever that might
be of assistance in connection with current investigation. _He maintained through-
out that the above two apartments in Denver were the only two with which he ever
had known BATES to have a.ny connection. : Lo

EDWARD RGE FELD..AN ,NOW res:.des in a residence on "G" Street (no

number) in Jacksonvﬁ.le and has’lived in the Jacksonville vicinity, he said, most
"of the time since the original investigation. His mailing address is Post

Office Box 568, Jacksonville, His wife, @ still resides with him, and they
have two children, a daughter of high school age, and a son in elementary school.
Neither of the children, he comented know of his connection with insta.nt. case,

Py~

)

FELIHAN has been employed as a logger by Christean Brothers, a Jackson=-
ville logging concern, but had been laid off only the previous day, September 15, I~
1950 because the campany had been unable to secure sufficient trucks for hauling .
logs and had been forced to curtail its operations, FELIMAN said that he would 5:
‘have little difficulty in securing another job as'a logger, although he did not - & -
yet know for whom he would work. i

-

.He plane to continue to reside in Jacksonville, *

As a matter of m.{‘omat.ion, FELIVAN advised that ell his relatives who
were involved in this matter are still living, including WILLIAY HURTIENNE, his =
mother's father, who resides in Tacoma, hashs.ngton, and is now in his 90!'s.

The relatives include his mother, Mrs, C ves at 6413
South Baltimore, Tacoma; her sisters, ”
her brother, GEORGE ZURTIEE; her ether son, and a da s

N said, except his

A1) now reside in Vashington, FE i
brother, who lives in Los Angeles, Californiaz.

T Ao
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FEDERAL BUREAU 'OE INVESTIGATION\

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA,A CITY . - FILE NO. 7179

~

REPORT MADE AT ) DATE WHEN MADE mlg‘b “I'::. REFORT MADE BY bw
SEATTLE, WASHINGION . .| SEP 29 1050 | 5/21,28/50 . | —*,_, -

-~ . GEORG , was etal ¢ .. oo P
' CHARLES F.MARSCHEL -. VICTIM S S K;DNAPING

_SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

. é -/

CLARA FELDMAN reinterviewed to determine if she could ) /

furnish information concerning other residences where }J” -
AWEY4

GEORGE BATES lived in Denver, Colorado s wWith negative
results.

- RIC -
DETAILS:

At Tacoma )_Wasnmg:oon

Mrs. cwa@ﬁmm, €13 Sputh Baltimore Street, was re-
interviewed to determine if she and GEORGL EATES had resided at more than
one address in Denver, Colorado, in 19'3_3'_01' if she had lknowledge of other
residences where BATES had resided. - }rs. FELDMAN stated that she went to
Denver to marry BATES sometime during the summer of 1933. She stated that
she and BATES together rented the only apartment in which she lived, which
was the apartment in which they were living when BATES was apprehended.

She stated that she did not rent any apartment alone and she only stayed

in the one apartment. She added that she heard later that there were other é‘
vomen in BATES life and that he may have even been married to one or more

women at the time she went to Denver to0 marry him. She stated that if BATES
was staying with a woman in Denver in the early part of 1933, it would have

been one of these women. _
- .
oo She continued to maintain that because of the lapse of timp ‘i/

She'. ﬁés’ﬁnﬁb“ié-ﬁo recall the address or description of the apartment in Penyer
where 'she and BATES resided.
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1t is noted that the residence where T-‘EIDILKI\? resides is &
Uit gheap frame. pouse in 2 mediocre district. It is clean but poorly furnished,
-——-—.;.«__ m-hh 1inoleum as a floor “Govering.dn the__}}xg.r}g room. It. 15 located very
' close to the _street .and 18 _sm‘rounded on 'ther-three« by 3ﬁlarg; ;
£1e1d settmg it apar’t, from other houses m t.he block. : - T
- REFERRED UPON COEI.ETION T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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ADVINISTRATIVE PAGE
| o et The: referenced. Seattle report.of.September 7, 1950, was written

_prior to the receipt of referenced Oklahoma City letter dated September 1, T
77771950, CLARA FELDMAN was-reinterviewed to—determine if she had information ... .
which she was withholding. :It is noted that referenced letter reflects that =~
 BATES lived with Mrs.. FELDEAN at two other addresses in Denver in 1933.. e
Subsequent to°“the second interview, referenced Portland letter of September 22- -
was received which contains conflicting statements by Mrs. FELDMAN with —--*
reference to the period of time she was in Denver and the number of addresses
at which she resided there. FELDMAN was reluctant to be interviewed on the
occasion of the first interview and at the second interview became extremely
uncooperative and complained bitterly over being "bothered" about & matter
which she has been trying to forget for the past sixteen years. At the
outset of the second interview she stated that unless the Bureau could tell
her the reason the information is requested of her, she would decline absolutely
to discuss the matter. She stated that she answered all questions put to her
after BATES arrest in Denver and her answers are in the Bureau files. OShe
added that she is unable to recall at this late date her activities in 1933.
However, she was persuaded to discuss the matter further but consistently

maintained that she had stayed in only one apartment in Denver in 1933.

In view of FELDMAN's attitude, no further interview with her )
is conterplated by the Seattle Oifice at this time.

REFERENCE: Oklahoma City le to Seattle dated 9/1/50. S
Report of SA dated 9/7/50 at Seattle.

Portland letter to UlreCior dated 9/22/50.

1LY
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Ojﬁce Memomndum IJ—i\TITED STATES qngRNMEN'-I* """""
k + DIRECTOR, FBI ' ' .‘\\_ DATR: October l, 1950
/V ,FROM ¢ SAC, S%\Tm : - — l
GEORGE KELLY . et al; .
‘lgxwmcfmnms rpuﬁs?ﬁsn. evzc'rm - r . wf (
‘ KIDNAPING - | o : B I e
LTI T T T T S e e B e .G._ ‘f_“,., - e . .

___ . Rebutel to Seattle October 2, 1950 and report of SA—
dated September 29, 1950 at Seattle, Washington. v

. It is noted that the referenced report had not been received by the
Bureau at the time the referenced teletype was sent, which report reflects
a second interview with CLARA FELDMAN because of variances between her
statements and the information contained in the Oklahoma City letter to
Seattle dated September 1, 1950 and Portland letter to the Director dated
September 22, 1950. The referenced report reflects in the administrative
section CLARA FELDMAN's present uncooperative attitude, and a third inter-
view with FELDMAN is not deemed advisable and is not contemplated by the
Seattle Office unless specifically directed by the Bureau.

-
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Oﬁice Memm dum - UNITED STAu.t)S GOVERNMENT

To : DIRECTOR, FBI - ' " “pate: November 22, 1350

e

0 .
- FROM (}‘3/ SAC, EKNOXVILLE _ :

e ———ts s

- Tews e vt =T meaie wr T aa b ek s aegon mmr N oo -

.. _SUBJECT: GEOR was., etal i
CHLRLB%G{EL,-' VICTIM &~ ~ 0 T : .- - R
KIDNAPPING .

(W) (Bufile 7-115) . | @‘3’ -/
)é’ ‘ bulet 10/13/50, with instructions to again interview (D
of Johnson City, Tennasgee to determine if he had any additional
ormation in captioned matter, and, in the event he did not, to
advise him that the infarmation already furnished by him has been too
nebulous to be of any assistance in locating any of the unrecovered
ransom money. _

/ Pﬂas again interviewad on 11/18/50 at Johnson City, Tennesses,
and Do stated that he did not have any additional information. He
said he hed never known BATES until they met in the Alcatraz Peniten-
tiary, nor had he éver known any of BATES relatives or how to get
in touch with them. He stated that BATES was his only source of
information pertaining to the unrecovered ransom money, and that
BATES was very sick when he discussed the matter with him and could
have had elusory ideas under those conditions. It will be noted
that now says that BATES never specifically told him where
the money Eould be found, but intended to do so only if BATES knew
that he could not get well, He went on to state that BATES sent
for him just a few hours before he died, but that he had another
'ﬂ agsignment and could not see BATES until after he had died.

said that, if he could have hed the opportunity to have seen ‘
B Just before he passed away, BATES would have told him specifically
where the money was located.

1n view of @D 11nited knovledge of BATES family background
and the fact that he known nothing about BATES relatives, it would
sppear that his opportunity to get additional information in this
matter is negligible and he will not be recontacted unless otherwise

advised.

: s appraised of the Fedoral Statute, Section 1202
Title 19, "Money Changers Viclations®. The San Antonio Office sh 4
contact Mr. CHARLES F. URSCHEL as instructed in referenced letter.

e

RECORDED + 3

7-? | W-?3F‘7/'U?’2230

c

+“ce - San Antonio L NRYI 241060
f;.fj‘jﬂ “’4) Al bIC/
66-/{7 1 /_(o /’\)&‘p\‘y
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f Oﬂice Wmﬁdﬂdﬁﬁ_f _ t}ﬁf'rf o GOVERNMBN;:

. DATE: govember 28 1950——-~

T0 '+  Director, FBI Att: Assistant bg-ector

} Al Rosen . .. __
FROM S aAC, Hew !ork s - . et e
e . g% gﬂlnm | EARVEY J BAILEY, et. al.; ‘ ““‘
e CHEL = VICTIM - o oo o Stiere i 5 i 228 NS

:w-! \,_-_;7

-'x'muero e e 4
-~ Re Supervisor telephonic converaation vith ASAC 6 J.‘:_;
. _Stein, 11/25/50, ebout statements attributed by mnm to former Aseist.a.nt ,
----- pirector Harold Watban. = .. oo eioo S o . |
Mr. Nathan ves 1ntervie\red et his hone, A
m.

e any such 8
to him. BHe said this case occurred a long tiue ago and that possibly BA
{nnocent in this kidnapping and that he may have

nay have told him that he vas
t0ld BATLEY that, re ga.rdless ofhis statements, there vas sufficient evidence
to convict him. .

results of this 1nterviev vere furnished telephonicmy to

| deu/a'rho. | N

XN
Y .
N All bic
3,
N 1
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PO o December 2, 1950 — .
t —-
)
: ATTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 4. ROSEN
N DIRECTOR, FBI :
F R R e S et INFORMATION CONCERNING ... - °

7. Dear Sirs

Clark and c1
writers, dis
transferred
and can be 1

Underwriters

through the

AIR JarL

that their re

The Los Ang
requested in reference
enclosed with the Los

S1 e

ReBulet 11/27/50captioned a
Inquﬁieé in Seattle

ark, who represent the Nati
close that HAROLD ANDERSON,
to Los Angeles, California,
ocated in that city through

It was furtﬁer lehxmed that

b N

s ‘above; i el

the firm of attorneys

onal Board of Fire Under-
former Special Agent, was
approximately one year ago
the above concern,

the ‘National Board of Fire

min office on the West Coast is in San Francisco,

. and they have nooffice in Los Angeles;
presentatives in los Angeles can easily be located

local fire department.,

cc - Los Angeles (AIR MATL) (Encl.)

however, it is Buggested

eles Office should conduct investigation
d letter, the original of which is
Angeles copies of this letter.,

Very truly yours, ! -

‘B. WILCOX

SAC )
g |

i
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¥AAH 11 FROM LOS ANGELES 5 = 2-04 PM
IRECTOR  ATTENTIONe..s ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, A« ROSEN  URGENT

0. o . v

® "HARVEY Je BAILEY; INFORMATION CONCERNINGs REBULET NOV. TWENTY SEVEN

P T ST TR

_ FORVARDED HERE FROM SEATTLE OFFICE DEC. TWO. FORMER SA HAROLD ANDERSEN. r
IS OUT OF THE CITY UNTIL POSSIBLY NEXT THURSDAY, DEC. SEVEN. H’ [
WILL KANDLE IMMEDIATELY UPON RIS RETURN. -
~ . HOOD - '7 zZ/S

; - HOLD LINE PLS . Recogpgg 20 DE "mgso
; OLUEC 261850 .
1 i .:' . : 6'.
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Attorney ting forth the true facts. ’ ;
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t Oﬁce Memomndum—-ﬂmrmn STATES GOVERNMENT ~—
R
. N
! TO : Mr. La - ____DATE: December 11, _1950__
; reoM : A. Rose : e
: | : - HARVEY Jgum wa; - S S .-:.L@’;.,;m S —
om0 AT “THFORMATION concﬁanue e S
— . e e e _‘ .- . PR .. - . - . Rosen
. . ey
PURPOSE: | o —

¥orr,

- B0 sdvise that former Assistant Director Harold Nathan s

denies that he ever made any statements to Bailey indicating oty

belief that Balley was not.involved in the Urschel kidnaping.
Former SA Harold E. Andersen, who Balley claims was present at
the time such statements were made, cannot recall any such
conversation, , '

DETAILS:

Harvey J. Balley, who 13 presently serving a life sentence
at Leavenworth Penitentiary in connection with the kidnaping of
Charles F. Urschel on July 22, 1933, recently edvised an Agent of
the Kansas City Division that he was going to apply for clemency.
Balley stated that during the investigation of the Urschel case
Mr. Nathan had told him that, while he knew he was not "right" on
the job for which he was to be tried, he was going to send him up
anyhow. Bailey further claimed that this conversation had been
overheard by SA Harold Andersen. Bailey stated that in applying
for clemency he intended to bring the above to the attention of
officials who would consider his application.

REFUTATION OF BAILEY'S ALLEGATIONS:

Mr. Nathan has been interviewed by the New York Office and
states that he never made any such statements as Balley attributes
to him. He points out that this case occurred & long time ago and
that possidbly Bailey may have told him that he was innocent in this
kidnaping and that he may have told Balley that regardless of his
statements there was sufficient evidence to convict him.

. Former SA Harold E. Andersen has been contacted by the
Los Angeles Division and advised that he was present on various
occasions when Mr. Nathan dropped in to see Bailey, but that he was
never present when Balley was interrogated by Mr. Nathan. Andersen -
definitely does not recall overhearing any conversation between _
Nathan and Bailey such as claimed by Bailey.
5*223¢

\

ACTION RECOMMENDED: :
. RECORDED I’ v ‘ .
Since Bailey has 1ndicatedhthat he DBt g@% bring hi
? alleged conversation with Mr. Nathan to ﬁhe gttgntion of the 6;

officials who will consider his application £ clemency, & letter
has been re ared for your approval to Mr. D //} M. Lyons, Pardon r
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! OﬁiceMemomndum °_UNITED£TATES GOVERNMSBNT
TO  :  DIRECTOR, FBI . -‘\-' ' DATE: 12/7/50 -ﬁ'f_-_::'
mou aebic, 10s MGmss fffzi._i‘_::tt_.‘_"
sumjECT:  HARVEY - _ - -w,ﬁ_._...w___,-u__ﬁ._,_f e

INFOBMATION OONCERNM :

RS Nems

SrTemmemTTET e ST T ".l‘h UC—_.:- —_--

- Attention-' Assist.ant. Di.rect.or A. R)SEN

E jeBulet November 27, 1950 to Seatt.le, the original ‘of uhich was

- -received at .this office on-December l;,~1950.- R e o '-Ti:

Pormer SA HAROLD E, ANDERSEN was contacted at his home _
immediately upon his ret
the city by n December 7, 1950.

Mr. ANDERSEN stated that he was present many times when HAROLD ®POP"
NATHAN dropped in to see BAILEY, but he was never present when BAILEY
was interrogated by NATHAN. ANDERSEN definitely does not recall overhearing
‘any conversation between NATHAN and BAILEY, as referred to, when it is
" claimed NATHAN told him, "that while he knew he was not "right" on the :
Job for which he was-being tried, that he was going to send him up anyhow."

Hr. ANDERSEN also stated that he is positive that he had never made . .
any such statement to BAILEY as alleged, such as "that he had never heard
a depa alk like that."” He denied ever discussing the matter with
SA or anyone else. He has no recollection of the con-
versation BAILEY refers to, and cannot recall any circumstances concerning

thia matter. DR —
He stated he would like to add however, that he talked with BAILEY :
on numerous occasions, alone, and in the preserce of SA while BAILEY

-.. was being held for trial, and had talked with him many times at the Leavenworth

““Arnex, after he had been sentenced, and BAILEY had always maintained that
"although he was guilty of many things , he did not participate in the kidnapingn,
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i Mr. Daniel M. Lyons : AN . December 12, 1950
R The Pardon Attornoy ' ¥ . : /
’ .‘“ Pirector, —PBI y —
Mol 3 RS i witen J
| l EGORDED BAILEI. \_rmn ¢lias - -..ﬁ -
af_l_ w_“:{-‘:—.LQ‘ Fg—:& ,1_...:...' .,..:ufc:c.—...:au.v—n-_m««‘w-&r-ﬂua- .
: : arvey J. Balley is prncntly ‘orung; uto unteneo 4t =3

{_'L;M‘;—atatements that Balley attributes to him. ? Special Agent

T La(tnenworth for Yis participation in the kidnaping of ¥Mr. Charles .’ L
rschel on July 22, 1933. He was indicted Dy the Poderdl Grand” /
Jury at Oklahoms City, Oklahoma, oh August 23, 1933, with thirteen - /

-';;-j _.~i..other defendants, charged with-a conspirscy ‘to kidnep Mr. Urschel ﬁ

and transport him in interstate eommerce and hold him for ransom

and reward, Bailey was convicted with six other defendants in qp
Pederal Court at Oklahoma City on September 30, 1933, end sentenced

by Judge Edgar S. Vaught on October 7, 1933, to serve tho rest of

his natural lite in a United States Penitentiary.

You uill recall that !r. Unchel vu kidnaped m his
home at o ahoma City in 1933 by George R. "Machine G 1ly and
. -@Albert L.//Bates, who thereafter removed him to the farm of R. G.
Shaneon near Paradise, Texas, where he was held chained to & chalr .
and under armed guard until July 31, 1933, when he obtained his * -~
rcloase by the paynent of tZO0.000 Ln ranson.

“On August 12, 1933, Bailey was arrested at the R. G Shannon
ferm during a rald by Federal and State officers, and was in
possession of thirty-five £20 bills which were identified as being
part of the ransom money paid for Mr. Urschelts release., At the time
of his arrest he had three firearms in his possession, including s

. Thompson submachine gun whieh he sdmit ted owning and which was the
" one alleged to heve boon uaod 1n tho nbduction. .
Bailey rccent.ly adviaed an Agent of our Kansasd:itﬁ'bﬁision
that hq intended to apply for elemency. He stated that“former—
Assistant Director Nathan of this Bureau had told him piior,‘.xo-:ﬁia
_eonvagt(lon thet he was not "right" en the job for which3hd ¥as being

tried dut that he would be convicted. Bailey further @} Cngd $Rat

8 oxiversation had been overheard by former Special up!‘ Egrold
E. An%.qysen of the Buresau. @ :

= :a
Pomer Assistant Director Wathan has been eont‘hct 3

concerning Balley's allegations and has ndviaed he never made the

cwa___Barold E. Andersen has also been cdhtautecf 8 advised that he
-“‘"u——definitely does not recall overhearing hnx c-onverntion between

faeme ——Hathen and Bailey as claimed by Bailey. Mr. Andersen further

m——pointed out that he was present on ;gq§ou be atona when Mr. léthan -
smer__dropped in to see Bailey, but that A8 neve wrre”nt when Bailey /
wer____was interrogated by Hr. Nathan. gec.D-107e0N.2 8
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" 5ince Bailey has indicated that 1u lpp].]’ for cle-ene L
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Oﬁice MeWa ) 2 . UNITED a)'rm _) VERNMENT

l
—

— , 0 ; DIMTOR, FET o — ‘ bm: vecember 16,1950 —
z - : A
FROM t;o,l:.Ac, SAN ANTONIO ° N . .
- % . - \ - A'——.‘: :“
SUBJECT:  GRORGE } , was., ET AL; _ T O
CHARLES F¥URSCHEL, VICTIM B
_ KIDNAPING ) _ ) Pl .
: gugmu FILE '7_]_]_5.-.:.—.;'.::_i.;.;r;;._-.-;:.‘.;.-.;:;1;.:;;-__-...'.._2_‘-‘ T

TR - - L '

- S e et aime L e v e o e

.* The instructions contained in the Bureau letter of 10/13/50 s /
to Knoxville office with reference to a contact with O

Kr, CHARLES F. URSCHEL in San Antonio, have been co with, ~

It was explained to Mr. URSCHEL the manner in which

received his information from BATES, and the possibility that

is still withholding definite information ccnceming this matter.

On this occasion Mr. URSCHSL reiterated statements vreviously made
by him in which he expressed the very definite opinion thatmne

, of the ransom money that was ever in BATES'S possession could have
‘ been concealed or not accounted for,

" He expressed considerable appreciation of the Bureau's efforts in
this case to locate this money based on-statement.s.

by or anyone else concerning this matter at any future date,
he will refrain from taking any action reguested of him and will
immediately notify the Bureau. T S

- e b

cc: Knoxville (7-195)

ir&L very definitely stzted that in the event he is approached -~

RECORDED - 127 i 9—923
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| Oﬂice Memorwnd « UNITED § Q OVERNMENT
; : -
t . . “ .
! T0 : Director, FBI : N B DATE: December 20, 1950
. FROM 1\ SAC, New York : T
,5 SUBJECT:  GEORGE KEILY, et. al.
—m‘,::w_.‘_,_‘ __::'CHABLE HEL .VICTIM SfmecscEomaea oo Tl
= s _KIDNAPPING - |

Ry o

2 AR _n.,\__.‘ ‘.-_;.. )
3 _m__g- 5 om. 12/20/50, ASAC C. V. stein talked to Mr. ALAN HYND regarding the .-
' changes suggested in your letter. . HYRD accepted them very graciously and
said he was wmost pleased v:l.th the suggestions.

A= to the suggested chenge on page 6, beginning with the end of line
3, starting out "The Bureau wes such a cesspool of chicanery that Hoover later
gaid that he and the other honest career men there made a secret, vhen out
socially, of their place of employment", Mr. HYND said that he took this quota-
tion from an article that "Time" did on you several years ago but since we feel
that it would be better left out of his a.rticle, he will delete 1it.

i Mr. HYND said that his a.rticle on the URSCHEL case is scheduled to
appea.r in the April, 1951 issue of "True Detective".

fa

N
“t, o

..., RECORDED- 20{ "Z‘”//»O 5‘\7@?3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

‘ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion. .

O Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you. ~

Section 552 ‘ Section 552a

O (b)1) O ®(XA) O @xs)
O ®)2) 0 ®)7)B) O ()2
O ®)3) O ®)7XC) . O o)
O ®(7)D) O @)
O (b)X7XE) O ®@3)
_ O (b)7)F) O (k)4)
O (b)) O (b)E) O kx5
0 )5) O )9 O )xe)
0O (v)e6) O k)7

[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
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V' - oremeE ZmILY, et. a1, -
W) ' . CEARLES URSCHEL - VItrz
& KIIWAPPING S

0y

-é:":';_; f.‘;;(;()—_ujfﬁ:/’/?;7 "2-3?4 R N T T,
5 For ﬂ
£ T Cias B, l.lu ._’;u Mas done sa n-;cﬁut job c;r parfruying' ‘.““. =

: _tn a tntcrut‘.‘ng fultaa the fuﬂ curramdtng tbe 'nchcl
v Itduppilg mc. R

Reuvlet Deocender 138 1950 - dou.g p .-.__.. ‘.;.‘;t__.__ N
N"ﬁ bv nn lylld sm t&c l‘bn-mad osse. . .

" 4s you did mot ragucct 'm mamzseript to bc md R
it ia bctng rcutned Jor tle lureau 8 files. 3

’ T¢ g8 dntred $hat on nentiorn the .uutng nggnted e
: ahugeo to Mr. Alan Hyad ss tt u fclt ﬂuu e ugea are nucuary
o prtor to publtcattol. . . S

S Pagc 1, first peragrcph Iat lcntenec - 'ﬂce people on . -
the sun .poreh that hot Right clun eighteen pecrs ego were veclly -
logded.™ In this parsiecular insicnce, Nr. Nynd means they were
loaded with mtllions of dollars but 1% might oonvey the tdea to

a essusl veader that they were loaded with tntoricating beverages.
Due to thia couotatio;, it is Jelt that Mr, Hynd night want to cdd
cft:r the word "loaded” the words "with money”™ or "with millions.”

Page 2, first paragreph, ltne 7 - "Nobody eould speak,”
Tt t8 pe1t 8t might be better to edange this to read "Wob poke.”
- The vreasor for this tas thc eonnotation of fccr wvhieh might- T
: | derived fror the pords "Nobody could speak.” Actually, nobody knows
* . ®hy mo words were spokem on the porehr that might and eertaiuly B,
Urschel ahowed great fortitude subsequent to Bis Hduapptng both
dnrtng the itavestigation cnd et the triacl.

2 DEv. b lﬂ'&“»

B Fage S ﬂnt paragrgp » line 8 ~ “no. Iouger c good ftvc-
“eent ofgar dut a ¥e deral "aermﬂmt would de pernitied
.aot enly to aroﬁoggg inals but to earry the guno
with nhtch to them lnt three words fn this
. "~umn_sentenoe "shoot tﬂﬁ 1_«#& Vpictousness on the part of
ou

de cuotdcd. It t8 felt t¢ would dé mued ' .
. a-e_Better to eay aaneth_;ng t}a,ﬂ:@l effm ut to carry the gund with
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© mE—— :.'ruoh Muﬂtm iululna mmt -wicious Hduppcn, e

#5L . bank rebders gnd ovther swch erfmiasle.® Flesse try o convey '” e s

Fhesi - dre Hynd the tdec thst dgents of the FBI wse puns snly 6s S - ;.-*-.;.

Fu - - matter of sslf-defense wud never for the purpose of ulietuun o

“ akooting dovn a erfuinal, Tt might be well to resite to din

A _,,_.grnrc! {nstonses shere dg have sllowed ortainals ¢0 drad

‘thetr guns Firet defors ring S shot. You might rectie for Aim
the dastance of John Dilliager's apprehension mear the Piograph

. Theater tn Ohicago em July B2, 1984, Ix thits instance, dgents
. had thetr gurs droean en Dt!lugrcr and requested Rin 'to t Ats -
hands up snd Senttificd themselves cs FBI Agente, dut they d1d
rot fire. Dtllinger Jerked & .380 celtber cutoectio out of his
right-hand pocket, turned sad Rad the gun in Afs right hand gt
the point of Ris left sheulder before Bhe Agents ﬂnd. rou ‘
niﬁ'o also mﬁoa otker. ntnﬁc mu to ltn. L . A

- Page 6 ugtum with the m ef Itu S~ '!'hc Mm CoT
. ®as luch - eeupooz of ehtoanery that Hoover loter #aid that he R
e and the other Romest career men there ndc 6 secrei, when ocut .

; soeially, of their place of employment.” It 1s desired that you -

v cint out to Nr. Hynd that regardless of the fact that this might

: e true, 1t 18 not felt that tt adde much to the story and 1t is
definitely felt dhat 1t would be detier lecft unacid, It s,
tgenforo, augguud that thu entire untcuoc bc delcted fron the
S8%0rYe. .

A

Poge 28, uue v - 'I'cntcd Jbr s ,pricu brecl' mur the

- uanth bdefore the Urechsl enatch, of #hiree pelice officers

vos” ifr Hynd $8 here referring to the tmca City maseaere and

- &ltBough Pailey was wanted for g:caﬁoutng in the Xansas City
massscre, ¢t wae lster proved that "Pretty Boy® Floyd, Adam Richettt,
and Yerne Itlzer were responsible for the Xansas ctty massgore.

. Therefors, tt is suggested that the words 'for guestioning in”
de tnserted beiween the vords "gnd” and "the" 80 the sentenvce will

. read cs follora: “wanted for a prison break and for guestioning
"fr the murder, ¢ msth Mforc thc Urachcl cmtcb, of throe paucc

: ofﬂun eens ‘ u . o
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Mr. John MtRuire  DATE: December 13, 1950

3 10 C Director, FBI  Att:

: ; n . ’ \
z" FROM :3 BAC, Kewv York N ‘ .
7 SUBJECT: czomzé Y, et. al. :
CHEL - VICTIM
L S KIDNAPPING -

I R e S m e S e e i e D S L -/
L _BEnclosed herewith is the manuscript prepa.red by AIAK H!HD on the }(é
received in this office 12/13/50. T .

: Quoted herevith 1e 4 letter recelved trom Mr. HYND. -You vill note _._ i
SN LA that he said he would apprecnte a prompt reviev of this nanu.script because
S of his d.eadline.

U

- "Dec. 6, 1950 . ﬁ

" " *"Dear Mr. Stein,

0 "Herewith enclosed ere the uniform crime reports you were kind
enough to lend to me. - ‘

"Thank you very much for your valuable assist on t.hat ‘plece I wes
‘“assigned to for Nation's Business, on police departments. ‘I am ueing the
.-, _quote by Mr. Hoover about the value of a good police department. I got in touch
- _with Mr. Bruce Smith of the Institute of Public Administration end he was of
invaluable aid to me. The piece will appear in the Pebruary issue of Nation's
Business under wvhat title I don't know but under my own name,

e I “Thank you also for your material on the Urschel kidnapping, which
o . I am including in my series of great crimes for True Detective under a new
" contract. It will appear in the April issue. I am just finishing it off now
‘- ¢ % and you will receive & copy for F.B.I. review either this coming Friday or
';_»r*n. -mext Monday. I wonder if I could ask the favor of getting any changes the
>4 ' F.B.I. might reguire very fast on the Urschel piece since we will b& Up against
” adline; I am sticking faithfully to the factis as I know or interpret them
‘:o_d%ﬁg?ihould be & minimm of factual chenges. I am also taking the same

kind of a it rellovs like lowenthal as they have been taking at the P.‘B
I an also fixing tﬁ# R ' .I. in time end space in the Urschel piece. You all

IJ‘

E T
('E"-ﬂh%ﬂ a.gain for everything and all Best."
Kor. .

b'ro”“u Yy a
. YOWE 10MEE
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. Four persons---two multi-millionaire oil men and

’ their vives--~were finishing up a few rubbers of dbridge on

. the sun porch of a gray stucco mansion in Oklehoma City a few

minutes after 11 o'clock the night of Saturday, July 22, 1933,
The night vas hot, still, oppressive, The men, Charles
'Urschel, vho had a piece of one of the world's greatest inde-
pendent petroleum-producing properties, and Walter R, Jarrett,
vho had withdrawn from the realm of derricks and black gold,
vere in their shirt sleeves and wearing linen trousers,
Urschel, wvho owned the msnsion, was married to the beautiful
vidov of his one-time partner, Thomas Slick, who had left an
01l fortune estimated at about fifty million dollars. The
v people on the sun porch that hot night‘almost eighteen years
, 8go were really loaded, .~ Ll At Lo f s
8o were two strangers who appeared out of the dark-
ness, only in a different wvay, The strangers---one a
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noun-looking customer of nadium haight---omiad, reapec- .
w‘.__tivaly, a machins gun and n pistol. Thoy, too, vere Ln ehirt

eix-footer vith exceptionally broad shoulders, the other &

P et B T
-...-./.‘.-,.-—..-.,_;........,—. o i Wana—

sleeves,,but not linen trousers, and th.ey vore anap-brim hats

_4n such 8 mannsr as partially to obacm their oyos. *Which

one of you," %akod mour vith the pachine gun, "is
Urschel?” ~Nobedy—could-spoak, The intruders were impatient
vith the silence. "All rignt," said the one with the machine
gun, "we'll take both of you.*

Urschsl, a tall, leen and handsome man in his for-
ties, and Jarrett, plump, dalding and older, vere hustled
vith ocold dispatch into a waiting Chevrolet sedan, The
machine gunner varned the wﬁmen not to go near & telephone
or othervise maks the corime knovn. Urschel's wvife had, only
8 vesk or so before, read 2 statement in the papers from
Homer 8, Cummings, the Attorney General of ths United States,
urging that all kidnappings, no matter wvhat the nature of
ettendant threats, be reported forthwith to J., Edgar Hoover,
Director of the Bureau of Investigation, United States De-
partment of Justice, in Washington. . '

Mrs, Urschel called the quiet, dark-haired 38-year-
©ld ex-lavyer and got him, Hoover made some notes as the
voman's voice travelled over some fourteen hundred miles of
telephone vire, &dvised her to sit tight and hung up. Then

’
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".he set off sn investigative chain peaction that was to b6 .

wnique in scope and which was to have for its end result the
conviction of tventy-one men and women vho received a total

" of six 1ife sentences and fifty-eight years, two months, end

tvo days imprisonment, Within fifteen minutes of the abduc-
tion, the first of Hoover's speciel agenfu , from the Okla-
homa City offices of the Buresu of Investigation, checked in-
to the Urschel mansion; others were preparing to eonverge on
the kidnap soene by train, plane and ch from wvarious points
throughout the southwest. '

The ourtain had gone up on & major orime---a major
orims and a good deal more. Tho Urschol otse, as the outrage
camo to be lmown, syxzbolized an era., It was the era of the
professional public eneny, the era of the real-life prototype
of movio gangsters likeo Jimmy Cagney and Rdward G. Robinson
and Fumphrey Bogart. Unvashed, unlettered, ex-juvenile do-
linquents were stalking the land vith tommy guns, heisting
banks, putting the snatch on affluent citizens, intimidating
Judges, prosecutors and Jvmieﬁ, and generally superimposing
authentic terror on everyday life,

- This vas the era of John Dillinger, the Indiana farm
boy vho incorporated the dry run, or dress rehearsal, im:b the
technique of the bank stick-up; of Pretty Boy Floyd and Baby
Face Nelson, men of uncounted crimes; of Creepy Alvin Karpis,
the anti-social Lithuanian, and his associates, cunning old
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Katherine (Ma) Barker and her desperate sons, Freddie apd
v Arthur; of the udutic Barm Brothers, Narvin and CIyde,
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tvo bush-hasuo tnnng-atauon ntiokar-upperi 'vﬁo aohievod ]
_ the oriminal big lesgue, and Clyde's moll, & oigar-mot::.ng

.. . .. . . sweater girl named Bonnle Parker, It was the era of the
| . Lindbergh baby kidnapping, of Al Capona, the dootleg booze
and murder baron, amd of that civic improvement in Chicago

in vhich ons gang, dressed as cops, mowed dowvn another gang
in a garage oneo 8t. Valentine's Dey. It was, 8ll things ocon-
sidered, the most lavliess era in the nation's history.

In the beginning of the pudblic-enemy era, bank rob-
bery and kidnapping wvere not Federal orimss, The other side
of a 8tate line offered asylum to the dangerous hoodlum even
as the smoke of his guns lay aorid over a human victim. A
man ocould put on & snatch or heist & jug and domit a murder
in the process yet short-circuit uninterrupted pursuit the
moment he left the State., Nobody, including the agents of
the Bureau of Investigation of the Department of Justice, was
alloved to cross & 8tate lime during such & chase., And don't
think tho hoods weren't making theo most of 11:._

One man, perhaps to a greater extent than any
other mn in the land, became sickened by this state of af-
fairs. John Edgar Hoover, to be sure, Hoover, ebove all
men, had thoe vision to see that vhat the nation needed was

.
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no longer & good five-cent cigar but a Pederal police service
-that would. be pomi.tbod not only to oross State unea arter

T epininals But te oarry the guns with im:.oh"é?'."ﬁé&é then dova, ©

R ' Boover's work was cut out for him, The Bureau of

 Investigation @1d mot, in 1933, when Charles Urschel vas

plucked off his sun porch, have the prestige t.htt. it ves

shortly to scquire, At the time of the Urschel orime, the

man in the street had just begun to be conscious of Hoover's

mon (they were yet to tangle vith Dillinger, Pretty Boy Ployd,

the Bloody Barrovs and the others) although the Bureau of

Investigation ves already tventy-five years old, It had be-

gun back in 1508 and, up until the period of the first world

var, vhen it performed outstending anti-spy service, had been

principally concerned vith the enforcement of the Mann Act,

vhich prohibited inter-State commerocial traffic in vice,

Hoover himself, a native of Washington and a gradu-
tte of George Washington Law School, had become Assistant
Director of the Bureau in 1921, at the age of twenty-six,
after having served the Department of Justice in various cap-
acities for five years, _ ' _

In the early Tventies, during the Herding Adminis-
tratioh, vhen political burglars wvere making off with every-
thing but the ocapitol doms, the Bureau, under William J.

Burns, fell into bad odor. Tvo of Burns' chief mveatiga_tore

’
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(ou-ly-day O-Hon, nind :ou) vere John Hax-ason, a pontical A
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"'_ fixer from avay back, ‘and Gaston Bulleck Meens, ‘porhaps the

uost intelligent all-around oriminal of modern times. l'ho
Bureau ves such & oesspool of ghicansry that Hoover later ..

gum that he and the other honest career men thore made a

{ secret, when out socially, of their place of employment,

: It vas the Lindbergh kidnspping, more than sixteen
months before the Urachsl job, that orystallized public opin-
ion on Hoover's long-held stand that his agents should de
permitted to oarry guns and oross State lines after big-time
oriminals. Various Pederal enabling statutes vere enacted,
and none too soon, At the time of the Urachel crime in the
sumer of 1933, Dillinger, Pretty Boy Floyd, Creepy Karpis
and the vhole bloody crev vere already up to their necks in
guilt, '

The Urschel case was the case that made the F,B.I.
It made it in the sense that it revealed to the men in thé
street, as had no Bureau case up to that time, th.e‘ cool, in-
telligent, insxorable precision with which the Bureau was
beginning to funotion. Although a kidnapping, per se, was
not extraordinary, especially in an era that produced an
epidemic of kidnappings, the Urschel case presented a cer-
tain problem in deduction to Hoover and his men; the mature
of that problem and the way the Bureau resolved it ceptured

4L Bmmant A G — e . —d——
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~the publ&oihgmuoxi ‘a3 had no"p;-evio&mauinvestxgation‘r“
In theee dnys, mn ths O-Hen, es they have been _

T T gglled nI thoae wm naw. are faced \rith the gravest pos- " T

B S pomibinty 1n ‘the Buresu's tlnoat-hulr-oont\n'y ‘of existence
-=-ths S.nteml oocurlty of the Unitod Stntoa---i.t'l more . then
a little canrorting to knov hov they functioned eighteen ysars
ago, vhen the name of J, Edgar Hoover vas not a housahold vord
and vhen his agents wvere, '.-o to spea;k, Just cutting their in-
vestigative teeth, The pinks and the reds are very busy
these days, throving mud at Hoover amd the F,B,I.3 somehow
it doesn't stick to the record---such a record as that vhich
opened that hot, still might in Oklahoma when two gengsters
valked off a sun porch with two hostages,

‘ At 1 o'clock on the Sunday morning, lsss then two
houre after the abduction, one of the kidiappod mon-=-Walter
Jarrett--=turned up st the Urschel home., He and Urschel had
been driven ten or twelve miles northeast of the city; by
that time the two oriminals had determined vhich was Urschel,
Jarrett vas relieved of his cash, fifty-odd dollars (a petty
touch, as it turned out, by two men who were playing for two-
hundred-thousand-dollar stakes) amd turned loose. Urschel
had proceeded into the night vith his captors in the Chevro-
let sedan, the license number of which J_arrétt had been un-
able to get,
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" then, since, and nov, in - uamppug. 48 to got the victim -
"back alive, Insofar as possible, G-Men steer clear of the

'rhe ﬂ.rat oomideration ot the noover organizatipn

sone of negotution bet\roen tha cx-minale qnd vhoevex- 1t is
they are dealing vith; thut gone mam a vacuum untn the

-victim turns uwp auve, or dead, )leantme the special agenta
\ vork all around ths inviolete Eone---studying handwriting or

typevriting on ransom notes, showing rogues' gellery portrai-
ture to witnssses, moting serial numbers on rensom bills,
secretly marking for subsequent identification a bag or aﬂ
suitomse in vhich ransom is delivered, and »0 on. Criminsls,
despite their threate that the F,B.I. 1s not to be notifiea,
tfut ransom money is not to be recorded for identification,
knov that these things are done. It is the unwvritten rule
of the game that the chase 1s not to get under way in earnest
until the rensom is pald and the victim returned; then the
rules are suspended ani it's every man for himself,

On the VWednesday folloving the Saturday night of
Urschel's abduction, a fairly close friemd of his---J. G,
Catlett, enother vealthy 01l man, residing in Tulsa, Oklahoma
;--rooeived 2 small package from a Western Union messenger
boy. The boy, it turned out, had been stopped on the street
by & man he had never seen before, and vhom he wouldn't recog-
nige again, and paid to make the delivery. -
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, pi»ee'a by the kidnapped m-chu, and two typewritten letters,
" somposed by the kidnappers. One or Urachel's tvo letters
was to his wife, informing her that ho vas well, sdvising her

not to worry, snd cautioning her to see to it that eny in-
structions received tm his abductors vere faithfully fol-
loved, Urschol's second letter was to Catlett, the recipi-
ent of the package; it requested that he followv the inmstruc-
tions in one of the two typewritten letters by the kidnappers,
The first typswritten letter merely requested that Catlett
deliver the second one to another Tulsa oil millionsire---
E. E, Kirkpatrick, a rangy, veatherbeaten men vwho had once
been 2 Texas Ranger and who had later become one of Urschel's
slosest friends, |
‘The letter to ex-Ranger Kirkpatrick was the most
pertinent of the four. It imstructed him to gether together

" the sum of two hundred thousand dollars in used Federal re-

serve currency {the sge of the currency, rather than ite ac-
Quisition, presumably posing the only problem for & big oil
man), insert a blind ad in the real estate coluxms of the
Deily Oklahoman and stand by for action. The Bureau of In-
vestigation men examined the notes signed by Urschel, decided

' they wvere genuina, kept the typewritten notes for future evi-

dence, and told Kirkpatrick to go ahoad with %he‘ad. Tvo hun-
dred thousand dollars represented the highest ransom ever

‘I‘he package cqntamed tvo hﬁ.nﬂvritten letters, com-
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demanded in an Amrioan ki.dmpi.ng CAg0~-=2 z-ecord ‘ds st1ll
to bo shot at. o
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e Tho ad appoared t.he tonoving dny, Thursday.
the rx'may, tho sixth day after the abduetion, mkpatrick |

| _received a lstter fram the kidnappers, -posmriod Joplin,
Missouri, .The letter gave him dstailed instructions as to

- hovw to' throv the ransom money from a moving train---a ransom-
coue‘ouon tochnique that wae not naw to kidnapping oixrcles
but which had not been used for meny years. Kirkpatrick was
to place the money in e ught-qolored bag, light-colored so
that it would be vieible et night, boaxd Train Ko, 28, the
'nty 8ooner Flyer, which departed from Oklaboma City at 10:10
thoe folloving night for an overnight run to Kensas City,
Missouri, sit on the rear platform of the observation cear,
vatch for tvo fires on the right hend egide of the tracks in
the direction of the train, and heeve the beg off at the
point of the second rxﬁ. If, for any reason, unforeseen
circumstances prevented the kidnappers from building thoir
fires, the firast of vhich was to alert Kirkpatrick for the
second ons, Kirkpatrick was to proceed to tho Muehlebach
.Hotel in Kansas City, vhich has since served u e temporary
White House for President Trumen, register es E, E. Kinceid
of Little Rook, Arkaensas, and weit there for further instruo-
tioms, A

The former Texas Ranger, wise to tiie criminnl men-

tality, packed & gun, picked up & yellow Gladstone bag
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Bontainmg twvo hunired thousand "do;.lm in used twentlies from —— -
. the Federel Reserve Bank, 'renth Dutri.ot. packed ami reoorded '
e S T o Bureat en, e ‘saught "the Katy Booner’ nyer. A ‘the "=
~ trein raced aoross the preiries he leansd over the side of
tho rear phtroxu ot the obumtd.on oar, poori.ng 1nbo tbe
darkness, looking for the first fire
Then the unexpected happened. The train made an
mcheduled stop to pick up two cars of week-end traveliera.
The extra cars were coupled to the end of the train, so that
the observation cer became thb third ear from the end, Kirk-
patrick feared that this would interfere with the plans of
the kidnappers., Apparently it didj Kirkpatrick sat on the
platform all night and never sawv the first fire, On the Sun-
day norning he pulled into Kansas City and registered at the
Muehlebach Hotel as Nr. Kincaid of Little Rook.
Adbout noon he received a pPostal telegram from Tul-
B8, ligpod by a parsoxi named Moore, saying the appointment
had not been kept owing to an unavoidable incident but that
someons would phone him at the hotel about 6 that evening.
When the call ceme through Kirkpatrick was instructed to teke
. the bag and walk to the LaSalle Hotel, & few blocks distent,
then procesd vest two blocks, Two blocks west of the LaSallo
Hotel a man suddenly appeared at his side, "I'll take that:
bag, Mr, n.ncud,"‘ said the man. "But I must have mome assur-

- —

ance," said Kirkpatriok, "that you will keep Your end of ths
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lnopt his’ hoad dovn 'Don't \m'ry, tho couoctor 6aid,
- %Check out of the lluehlebaoh and go home." With that he vas

bargain,” _i'h"e'—iiinange' ng i‘;_tdverﬁé' over the stranger, Pound~
that he oouldn't got 2 ook at tho wan booauso ‘the coneotor

P A L S

 off---with two hundred thousand donan_. Kirkpatrick re-
turned to Oklahoma City.

Late on Monday night, July 31, nine days almost to
the minute from the hour he had been snatched from the sun
porch, Charles Urschel, looking very shopworn, stumbled into
his grey stucco mansion,

Charles Urschel had been blindfolded and manacled
almost oonstantly from shortly after the time his friend Jar-
rott had'boen dumped from the abductors' car ten miles or so
northeast of Oklahoma City until he had been released at a
bo!.nt near Formen, about 20 miles south of his home, handed
2 ten spot and told to de on his way, He had ridden all
night the night of the abduction, and part of the next day,
changing oars in the process, in either a barn or & garage,
and theh taken into a house, vhepe he slept on the Sunday
night, On the Nonday he was removed to a second housej it
vas there that he was held ﬁruoner until the Mm vas paid.,

‘ The human eye 1s the great collector of evidence in '
a oriminal case, Here, however, the Bureau sgents vere to be
obliged to function without its benefits since Urschel had

for mort of fhe peviod ¢
been dsprived of the use of his sight during(his period of
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-ol.oly upcn thou ractorl ‘that noovor'a men vora to oonstx-uct

‘eaptivity., Urschel diq, hairever‘, have his other senses, not-
. ably t.hoae of men, touch and _haaring, and it vas almost

- ,or P PP SN »—».m.—-—.a .

the foundation of their mo.

The idea of detectives oxtmm olues by quen-
tioning & man about vhat ho has heard and smelled and touc.bd
vas not unique with the Govermment men; the Newv York Police

" Department had on ocoasion utilised the technique with not-

able success, But no group of oriminal investigators before
or sinsce Gletilled the amount of potent evidence from the

‘senses Of & witness that the Bureau agents vero to distill

from the senses of smell, touch and hearing of Charles Urschsl,
They vere aided immeasurably by the fact that Urschel wves not
only & man of extraordinary intelligence but one who was shot
through with moxie and vho had prevented fear from clouding
the full olarity of his nnse; during the nine days and
nights he ‘upeat in the tvilight zone detween life and death,
The last thing that Urschel had seen before his two
captors had bandaged his eyes and stuck ocotton in his ears
were the lights of the powver plant at Harrah, some twenty
miles east of Oklehoma City; The cotton was mot to prove
very effective. About an hour later, or perhsps forty miles
further on, since Urschel judged from the sound of the car's
motor and the feel of his passage through space that it wvas

’
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—going -about -forty miles anhour,-ﬁ;: 1:(:36& an 01l fleld, ———
_ Urschel could smell the oil and hear the sound of the pumps
: o7 L ginough ‘the cotton in his ears. ~About half an hour ni-thér‘»:“‘""":':"‘
S on, the car passed Wnother oil field. Julging from the
apount of pungenoy dn the air, m'eohel, an expert in tho -mu
or oll, wvas under the uprouion that the fields were either

small ones oclose to the road or large ones somd distance back
from the road, The road was apparently a dirt one,

Bmetﬁns between 3 and 4 o'clock in the morning, as
nearly as Urschel could judge, the car, vhich seemed to be
travelling exclusively on secondary and dirt roads, made a
stop. Urschel was taksn from the car and told to sit down
on the ground, He explored the ground with his hands and
found he was sitting in underbrush, BHe learned later that
the spot was alive with red bugs known as ochiggers beceuse he
oarried them avay with him, While Urschel was sitting on the
ground one of his captors wvas sbsent for about fifteen min-
utes; he returned vith canned gasoline wvhich he emptied into
the tank of the Chsvrolet. ‘

The bandages on ﬁuehel's eyes were not tight enough

- to prevent his knoving vhen daylight came., Nor was the cotton
in his earsi he tould hear the first orowving of the roosters
on farms the car wvas passing, Thsere vere some th:.née that
even the most resouwrceful oriminals could not pian egainst.
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It vas about dn:bmk when the car ltoppad amdong Of the
-men eat out to open a 3ato. About three minutes further on,aft.er

slov trave). over a rutty road, thar gato was opened, - About
a minute after passing thro'ugx the loccmd sate, the ocar en--
tered a building of some sort, either a garage or a barn,
Urschel could tell this from a diminishment of the light that
vas eoming through his oye bandages and from the sound that
a motor makes vhen oonf'ined to a relatively small indoor area,
o Urschelts captors got busy at once, changing the
liocenso plates on the Chevrolet to another car that vas wait-
ing for them., One of them camplainsd that the gas tank of
this secon) oar wvas only partly full, When Urschel wvas trans-
forred to the second car, he judged, by the general feel of
it, by the amount of room in the resr, and by listaning to
the sound of the motor, that it was a seven-passenger job
and eithsr a Buick or a Cadilleac. The kidrsppers had fash-
loned a bed of sorts on the floor end Urschel was told to lle
dovn on it and then covered over,
About three hours later, or about 8 o'elook on the
Sunday morning, the car drev into a2 gas station, Urschel
heard a vamsn at the pump, One of the captors engaged in
brief time-of-day talk with the wvoman, no doubt to appear

_natural and unsuspicious in the evaent that an alarm was al-

ready out for them; in the course of this conversation Urschsl

’
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viouuty had bean bumad up.

ovorhou'd the wvoman couplalnin.g that all the crops "4n the

et —— _/,,._.A. B N et

About tvo houru htor, or mmd 10 o'cl.ock. tho

ou- ren mto rain, xc was t.ravelung an me vas obviounly

a,dn't, road and Urschel oould hear and feol the rear tires
slipping in mud, Boms four or five hours later, or about 2
or 3 o'clock on the Sunday aﬂ:oinom, the oar was driven in-

to an enclosed space, probably a garage, Urschel 4idn't knov -

vhother eithsr of his captors had eaten since 1l o'clock the
night dbefore, but he hadn't and he wes hungry. Ons of the
mon went avay and came back vith some ocoffes and ham sand-
wviches, later, after dark, Urschel was led from the barn or
garage, turnsd to the left, wealied a short distance, Am
taken through s gate. Upon passing through the gate, he
found himself on & board walk. He took about fifteen steps
on this board valk aml oams to & stoop. He took three up-
vard steps and then found himself passing through a doorway

‘into a room. He felt that he vas led through this first -

room into & secand room. There were two iron beds in the
second room, Urschal was told by ono of his oaptors that he

_could oscoupy either bed he chose and that the csptor would

ocoupy the other, .
The walls af the house were thin and Urschel could
detect the voice of & man other than his captors, and the

’
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_ured it vas in & remote section somevhere, In the morning

volce of & Womani, in an adjoining room, "Ho lay on his iron
bod, pretend.mg to be aeloop by bruth.tng tnavny dbut us- .

cmaa

P

tonl.ng tor uounds. no didn't hou' mything ohe that night; o

thox-e nmd eo bo lnamo m. u-ound the house, s0 he fig-

~—onday morning---he heard the sound of ohickens, eovs end
guinea hans, He hsard no sound of street cars, automoblle
horns or other séunds indigenous to a populous district. Kow
hQVas sure he was in the country. '

He vas given ham and eggs for breakfast., The food
vas served to him on & table that had no ¢loth; it wvas &
vooden table, not too smooth. Urschel got a good feel of it
by x;ubbing his fingers over the surface, pretending he oould
not locate his eating utensils, Bome time around noon on
the Nondey Urschel was taksn from the first house, placed in
the oar, driven over bupy Airt roads for about tventy min-
utes, snd taken into a second house. This wes the place where
he was to spend the balance of his captivity; everything he
could learn about it wvas to be of inestimsble value,

There was no floor eovering in the second house,
Urschel's bed odnsuted of soms blankets in one corner or- the
floor, The tvo kidnappers began to discuss ransom negoti-
ations vith him, then left, The captive vas taken over in
turn by two nev guards. Prom the qQuality of their volces

’
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Urschel decided that one was an elderly san and the other a
AR “young man,- -He also heard the woice of another men, and & .-
| “UU7 . ‘woman, the first day he was at the sscond housey whethor .
they were tho pair hs had heard at the first house he
oouldn't tell. It is 3ifficult for men of limited intelli-
gence, to whom reading or thinking is not attractive, long to
remain silent in the presence of someons else, no matter who
that someons else may be. 80 the elderly guard, who had the
spoosch mannerisms of a farmer, fell into not wnfriendly con-
versation with Urschel, He divulged that he owned four milk

covs,

As st the first house, Urschel had heard the soumis
of h.m animals; here he heard chickens, cows and hogs, the
hogs replacing the guinea hens that he head heard at the first
place tventy minutes avay by dirt road. Whon he asked for a
drink of vater, Urschel was obliged with a brimming tin oup,
dented and without & handle, Ths water had a decided mineral
taste; woll vater. The taste vas not the only thing about
the vater. Each time Urschel asked for & drink he heard a
sound not far from the house---a kound he couldn't identify
at first. Then he mcogﬁ.zed it as thet of a well from vhich
the water wvas taken by a bucket end pulley; the pulley was,
ironiocally, in nsed of 0il---ths wvery commodity that was mak-
ing this vhole coriminal enterprise possible., This man was
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noticing everything, ,
e ie 5. As timo went on, the bandages Were removed from ... .l..-—
- vrschol'o eyes temporarily, so that he could eat and write :
the lstters having to do vith the ransom negotiations, When
- i the bandages were .not on his eyes hﬁ oceptors or the kidnap-
pers, vhoever wass in the roonm, minod behind him so that
he could not see their faces, To have turnsd would have been
to get ehot. There was & vindov in the room where Urschel
vas held; it vas covered over so that he could not see out,
Since the bandages were removed from his eyes at different
times of the day, however, Urschel was able to determine,
from the strength of the mid'ammer’nght that struck the
covering, vhich way the vindov feced, 6ince he had elready
figured out that he wes in's rear room, he was able to de-
termins that the well with the bucket-and-pulley was north-
vest of the houvee. -
One of the most fasoinating observations that Ur-
schel made had to do vith soumd--«the sound ot airplenes,
Each morning and each evening a plane passed almost directly
overhead, As the days wore on, Urschel realized that the
sounds of ths morning and svening planee feoll into a pattern,
a schedule, By surréptitioualy glancing at his watch during
meal times, Urschel was sble to satisfy himself that the mor-

ning plene passed over at about 9:145 end the qvening one about
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5:45. On the moraing of Bunday, ‘July 30, Uraehel's eighth
_day or eapt.ivity, 1t nimd vory hard, There vas no morning .

cme smmemea— i mm——
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plane that day. e . S
" The xoowr.tsonto questionsd Urschsl in great de-
S | te1) about the conversation he had held with one of his
guards---the seemingly elderly man who had wolunteered the
information that he owned four milk cowvs, Ead the man let
slip any other revelatory remark? Had he had any sp_oech man-
nerisms indigenous to‘ any particular State? The man had
once spoksn of drought conditions on his farm, vherever,
exactly, it wvas, and had sdded that he understood that the
drought had not been so bad "down Oklahoms way,® The man
hed, nov that Urschel thought sbout it, sounded 1ike & Texan,

The Bureau men began to pore over road maps and
veather maps and schedules of air lines; by superimposing
Uracneli's observations on such data they hoped to coms up
vith the ansver to vhere he had been taken. The theory that
Urschel had besn taken into Texas, although practically pulled

- out of thin air, seemsd to be tenable enough., There was all
to gain, mothing to lose, by Fmning it through the mep-and-
veather test. Had Texas been the destination of the abGuo-
tors it would have been typical oriminal psychology for tham
to have driven twenty miles to the East the night of the kid-
napping, vhich thsy did, then taped Urschel's eyes and doubled
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... back on their tracks, !'ms lay not to the Sa.at but to the

-—_:_.._-_..__
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- West and Bouth of Oklshoma City,  Urschel's po!.nt or releue

on his return trip---loman«—-—hnq been southvard toward Texas
from Oklahoma Cilty., - - - e

The agents got .into autamobuos and began hitting
the various bdback roads, such as Urschel said hia captors had
travelled after twﬁg hie eyes, at Harrsh, and travelled
south by vest in the direction of ths Texas border. O pair
of agents came wpon twvo 01l fields, about half an hour apart,
striking the first oms an hour out of Harrah after travelling
at tho rate of the abductors. Assuming thaet these were the
samo tvo fields thst Urschel had smelled and hesrd {tho pumps),
the Texas theory beoame more tenable than ever. The fields
vere in the direction of Ardmore, Oklahome, and Ardmore wvas
in the direction of Porth Worth, Texas,

rschel hed travelled through two severe rein stoms
during the period of his captivity---ons about eleven hours
after his adduction, around 10 o'clock on the Sunday morning;
ths other in the region of the house vhere he was held cap-

4_‘\0 ore theds\
tive most of the t!.me, on the morning'/of his Nioaee. Neteo-~

pologicel records turned up tvo severe storms that simply fas-

cinated the sgents, One had struck in the region of Ardmore,
Oklahoma, sround the time Urschel had passed through his first
storm, Ardmore, vhich vas leading the aleut'ha even cloeer to
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the Texas border, was 1.n & region that had been partlcula.rly

hard hit by droushtl the voaan vho had nom gaaonne to the
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Albduotors had spoken of tbo severe drought. The locond ctom
had lashed Wise County, ‘l'ans, mrt:h\mst of Porth Worth on

the day of Urschel's reloase, - ‘
Was Wise County, Texas, the locale of the two
houses, some twenty minutes spart by dirt road, vhere the

| kidnap victim had been held? Wise County vas soms two hun-

dred miles south by west from Oklahowa City. The kidnappers

had trevelled from shortly after 11 o'clock on the Saturday
night until mid-afternoon cn the Sundey, as nearly as Urschel
could judge, with onl? o5 nhorc stops--=0ne to change oars,
:_éns?f‘or gasoline---before erriving in the barn or the garage

of the first house vhere Urschel was held, Two hundred miles _
vaan't. much ground to cover in that length of time, even -
over secondary and dirt roads, aml through & bad rainstorm,

But here again the agents considered the psychology of the
undervorld, The oriminals hed been in motion practically all

of the time but hed probably been doing considerable doubling

on their tracks for the dual purpose of confusing Urschel as
to the generel direction and to 1ead him to believe that
their destination was much further than it was. Then, too,
they had made only one nt.bp for gas in eithor a Buick or a
Cadillac; they couldn't have travelled a great distance in

’

such a ce> on one tankful of ges,
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" Uncle Sam's deteotives Semp really exoited when
-2 they began'to examine the logs of the FPorth Worth-Amarillo .
“Fim 0f the Jmsrican Afrvays. It vas nov that Vise County be- . ...
eans Yeally slouded by suspician, Urschel had spoken of
hearing & plans passing Overhead each morning about & quar-
ter to ten and another ons in the afterndbon about a quarter
to six. The Forth Worth-Amarillo run sent a plans out of
Port Worth esch morning end one out of Amarillo in the after-
noon that gould very woll have been the planos that Urschsl
heard, | ‘
The pla.na:s vere Pilgrim jobs with Bornet motors.
The morning departure from Forth Worth was made 2t 9315w-~
helf an hour before Urschel had heard his first plans of the
day. The plane from Amarillo, travelling the reverse route
of the morning plans, was due in Fort Worth each afternoon at
& quarter after six---half an hour after Urschol had heard
~ the second plane of the day. If the schedule of the Fort
VWorth-Amarillo run soundsd good vhsn it vas determinsd that
' the plancs travelling in each direction passed 8 certain erea
over Wise County at the samo hours as Urschel had heard the
~motor sounds, tho clue sounded better than good vhon the log
rovealed that on July 30-»--{%{(%%{:1%:7 of Urschel's captivity,
the day he had falled to hear the sound of the morning plans
---the rogu.ar flight from Fort Worth had bo'en delayed for
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tvo end a half hours Beoauso of t\he sovere storm over Wise
Geesifien i COUDEY. ‘Shen the flight a4 dopert, it gravelled south of .. -
S — :“'--Viao comty to- avom the trtamth of the storm, !'hat, e

- ooup).ed vith the other deduotiona, 3ust about mpped :.t up

‘80 far se oonoerned tha locale of the captivity. !oom, ”

enalyzing the information 8s i1t vas flovn and teletyped to

him in Washington, decidod it vas time to move a large corps

of asente into ¥Wisze County, Into it and over it---over it

in airplanss.,
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The ares over which the airplanes had passed at the

_-‘_'hours Utachﬂl.hadmhsard then exbriced open ferking country AR oo
- -the vieinity of the town of Paradise,” ‘thirty-odd miles north-

west of Fort ﬁorth. Buresu agents took to the &ir and scanned

the countryside through powerful gleeses, On the ground, agents

“travelling under verious covers---gslesmen, canvassers, tourists,

job;aeekera--inriltreted into the 1life in end sround the town
of Persdise, _ '

_ " The agents in the planes spotted two farms, ebout e
rile spart, that invited investigstion. One property eould hsve
been the place where Urschel hed first been L:eld since it hed &
lerge berny, & gete thst led to & boerd welk which in turn led
to & house with an entrunce stoop comprising three steps, The
geccnd plesce had & bucketesnd-pulley well northwest of the house.;

How the ggents on the ground begaﬁ to buzz the tt§
fercs--=geecirg work, seekin; dircctions, or seeking to inter=-
est the occupants of the two places in srticles of merchendise
they were peddling, They learned that the f;rst house wgs
occupled by &an elderly men nemed Shennon---R, G. Shannon, lo-
cally known as Boss beceuse he wes something of & pover in
Pergdise politics; and that the second place wes owned by his
son, Armon, & fermer,

The farm of the elderly Boss Sﬁennon wes stoecked with
chickens, hogs end coese=~four milk cows, the mumber and kind
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. .that the elderly msn who had gusrded Urschel bhad spoken of,

Tefnsnn . The ltocksqh.the farnm of Shannon's son Armon differed from . ...

o "'jthat of tﬁe first farm to the precise extent that the stoek - - -
on the firet and second pleces where Urschel had been held had

~ differed: guinee hens reblaeed the hogs at the sedond plece,

Charles ﬁrschel had meantimé been looking et piectures
eeathe full feces and the profiles recordcd by police camereas.
'Be hed put the finger on one set of pictures---those of & big,
brogd-ghouldered man in his forties, crudely handsome, known
to police and penitentiary werdens gs George (lachine Gun)
Kelly, Kelly, which wes not the ments right name, wes the
sén of en exinently respectable insuresnce broker of Mermphis,
Tennessee; he was, &t the monent Urschel made him as the teller
of ti:e two men who hsd snatched him frorm his sun porch, wented
for bank robbery. _

The Buresu of Investigetion wes only beginning, back
in 1933, to amass its stunning dossiers on public &end not-so=-
public enemiesy it did not immedietely reslize that Kelly was
to drop into the picture in Wise County, Texes, &s neetly as
e bucket into & well, In unpeeling Kelly's psst, the sgenis
lesrned thatAhe hed béeﬁ merried tvice; he wes divorced from
his first wife dbut, sccording to informgtion developed from
police and underworld sources, his second wife, en exciting red-
head, travelled ®ith him. The sccond Irs, Kelly thus beceno of
prire interest to the investigators, 6he hod been born Kethryn
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‘non ferms were hit et dewn the seme dey.

!horne. Her mother hed divorced her fether and married & man

.nemed Bhannon--n. G,. (Bocs) Bhannon, -0 - 1088, of Paradiae. T

‘I‘exaa. S me s e
Egz 1t wes 811 over but the ahootins--and Hoover's

agehts'hoped there would be no lhooting. They kept the tsrms

‘of Shannon and his son Armon in the sights, trying to deter-

mine whether Keechine Gun Kelly gnd the co-szuthor of the plot,
whoever, precisely, the eo-suthor hed been, werc hiding out at
either ﬁlace or'qere in touch with the Shannons by telephone,
telegreph or the mells, | -

On snother investigstive level the Hoover organization,
sinking pipe lines into every criminel strats, lecrned thst |
Machine Gunn Kelly's pertner in the snatch had been Albert L.
Bates, Here wgs @& public enery in the populer fradition--fa
genuinely meen customer with & eriminal record down to his
knees end so many alisses that there were prodvebly timee when
he hed to think twice to remember his resl name,

The investigetion snd the planning that have slways °
preceded F.E.I. arrests often mske the errests look anti-
climactic, even easy., Thus ihe initisl errests in the Urschel
case, in {sct all of the irrests, were, per sec, fairly unépec-
teculer, Albert Bates wcs picked up in fromt of & hotel inm
Denver less thﬁn three weeks sfter the kidnnppihs. The Shen-

Boss,Shannon end his
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vite, Ora, a hard-faced voman some yoari his junior, amd his
son were qus.ouy netted. S0 was 8 surprise fish who happened.

":-to be al.eepin.g vhon the agents eauod---mrvey Bailey, 8 opo-~ - . - .
time railroad ongmeer and liquor h.t-jacker vho enjoyed the
dubious Aistinotion of being the country'l number-one bank
robber. Bailey was, vhen the agents aroused him rrom his slum-

v bers, vanted for & prison break ln# t murder,‘a month before

the Urschsel snatch, of three police orrioers/ana a Bureau

agent during a gangster attempt to wvrest & Pederal prisoner

from official custody at the Union Station Plaza in Eansas

City. Machine Gun Kelly and his wife wren't around, Bailey

seemed more ooncernsd by the fact that he had been caught nap-

ping than by the fact that he had been caught, "You got to
sleep,” he said, "somotime.”
Urschel was along with the Government men on the |

Paradise raids. He 1laid syes on Boss Shannon and his wife and

son for the first time, He identified the Shannons, father

end son, &s the two who had guarded him---identified them by

their voices, That cracked the Shannons. They confessed

those details of the plot with which they vere familiar, Bailey

and Bates, of course, had long since learned how to keep silent

in the presence of the lav. '
The Shannons had none ofAthe ransom money on them,

Bates and Bailey vere carrying & fev hundred,dollars each.

Where the bulk of it had gone was a2 poser.



T A T

. N . .
[ . . B . S
T T S PP . ¥ e e e e . o
B VR Y A VM m et et e e L - S N : Aok s e

—_—— o e o ® CE______&...__..... - ‘_._.._.____“_.A__i;;) -A N S
T . 7p.B.1. Case In Alan Hynd Beries Famous Crimes — - - — ..
: N - 29
\ 3
e e e B T e o ot e fpouble ", 1t seomed, ha@ begun vith Mrs. . - . _..

Shannon's daughter's choice of Machins Gun Kelly for & hus- -
. band, xeny, a man quick to sense tho exploitation value of '
' l.nyth.ing, had begixﬂ“fo look upon the Shamnon farms as ideal

drops for kidnsp victm as soon &s Kathryn brought him home

to meet the folks. Kelly and Kathryn had brought Albert Bates

end Harvey Bailéy to the farm of Boss Shannon and his wife

and there, vith Boss Shannon's vife in on the plot, detalled

plans to snatch Urschel,

Although Kelly and Bates had mmster-minded the orime,
Bailey had been brought in on it as a full partner. He had
been the outside man vho had sent the telegrams during the ran-
som negotiations and kept an eye on the principals in the case
vhile Kelly and Bates went about the business of negotiating
for and collecting the ransom. Kelly himself had been the man
vho had taken the ransom from Kirkpatrick, the intermediary,
in Eansas City,

Boover's investigators, noatlj hvﬁers, set the pace
in the Urscl_zel investigation for the:.? practice of gathsring
evidence that didn't contain a loophole in & carload. Kot long
after they had removed the Shannons, Bates and Bailey from cir-
culation they reconstructed every foot of the abduction route
that Kelly and Bates had travelled in taking frschel from and
back toward Oklshoma City. They located the spot where Urschel
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. they found the barn where cars and 1icense uas had been o

had sat in the bmsh vhile one of m captore vant for gaso-~

-line, and where he had. picked up the red buga caued ohiggerz;

[ B T epa— P

changed; they found the woman wvho had sold the kidnappers the

- -gas and vho had oqmphimd about the drought; they even got

hold of the tin ocup out of which Urschsl had 4runk the water
from the sqQueaking well; and thsey found fingerprints of the
¥idnappers, and of Urschel himsolf, in the yoom vhere he
spent eight days.

The Bureau had meantime supplied banks and large
and small business establishments with lists containing the
serial numbers of the ransom bills, The bills began to turn
up in various banks in ths mid-West; from there on the ransom
trail was long, tedious and complicated, and destined to pay
off only partially. Some seventy thousand dollars was found
in a cotton patch in Texas, secreted in & Thermos bottle and
& syrup jug, and amiller amounts, bringing the total to less
than half of wvhat was paid, were found on people on the outer
rringes of the orime,

The three Bhannona, Bates and Balley went on trial
wvithout Machine Qun Kelly and his wife, still at large, The .
prosecution vas handled by a vigorous, red-faced man named

Joseph B. Keenan, Assistant Attornsy General of the Un.l.ted

States and, more recently, prosecutor in Tokyo of Japa.nese var
’
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.__oriminale, _Keenan was W right man to handle the evidence = - _ ..
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developed by the Bureau; ho got 1ife sentences for Boss Bhan- -
non and his wife and for Bailey and Bstes. Armon Shannon,
the Boss's son, got off with ten years probdation.

Machine Gun Kelly, vherever ho was, folloved the
trial almost as closely &as if he were right in the courtroom,
He wrote Urschel, the star vitness, a letter. He posed a
Question in the letter: Did Urschel think the Govermment
could guard him forever? It must be said about Kelly that
people alvays lmév vhere they stood with him. He signed his
letter to Urschel, "Your Worst Enemy." Kelly wrote to Keenan,
too, ne reflected on the ancestry of the Assistant Attorney
General, and then, just to prove to Keenan that the letter
Vvas genuine, signed 1t vith his fingerprints,

Hachine Qun Kelly and his vife vere finally taken by
surprise in a private arsenal in & Memphis rooming house in
Beptember, tvo months after the erime. They, too, got life,
During the trial, EKelly demonstrated ons vay in vhich a defen-
dent could alienate & jury vhen, catching the attention of
Urschel, he elovly drev his finger across his throst in a ges-
ture meant to threaten a severed jugular vein,

A whole flock of assorted characters who were either
mixed up with pu_uing em_ne of the ransom money’ or in hairbor-
ing the Kellys during their flight from justice, vere brought
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LY 7. trial and given _v‘;_;;ud”!_enge_gge”av.& mtvfa hov fhe_ totel
" score vas to add uwp to Mnty-om'convicnonh with -zxure_'“
'sénbanoos, axd fifty-eight years, two months, and two days im-
prisonment, = = = A
Machine Qun Kelly had & point of sorts vhen he in-
quired of Urschel if he thought ths Government was going to
guard him the rest of his life. The Government didn't have
to guard Urschel after the G-Nen got through with Kelly's asso-
ciates in ths underworld and vith the Pretty Boy Floyds, the
Dillingers and the Bloody Barrows of the public-enemy era,
But the Government has remained thoughtful enough of other
likely ocandidates for the clutch of tho professional snatcher
by guarding Machins Gun Kelly and his wife, Bates, Bailey and
the tvo Shannons; they are, after all these years, still in |
Uncle BSam's big cages,

Fé#d
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On October 30, 1950, HARVEY J. BAILEY, FBI #312470, whose {de
~1s well known to the Bureau, was interviewed by an Agent of this office on
a matter of official business, This interview was conducted in the case in
which Washington Field is office of origin, entitled "UNKNOWN SUBJECTS, Three

(3), Hemilton National Bank, Shepherd Park Branch, 7731 Alaska Avernue North- ;
wesh, W"_"hingt.on, b. C., Febmary 17, 1950- BANK ROBBERI" &

' As & matter of possible interest to the Bureau, BATLEY advised

| that ﬁ;_s_gmmww in his case for cleméncy. He sald ;

! that M up by "POP" NATHAN, who vas at that time an Inspector [
of the F,B.I e _sald that HATHAlTld him that w __while he knew he_was not § ¢
nright® on the job for which he was being tried, that he was going to send ?'.1!

Limup anyhow, He said that this conversation_ lgad been overheard by HAROLD &
ciaI‘Agent—t that time, uho said to BAILEY later that he ‘1 :

ANDERSON, a -
Tad never heard a department man talk like  that.” He said that he had dis- 1.3

“cussed the matter many times j,n the past 1 ent
¥ . .

BATLEY Said that in applying for clemency all these matters were
to be brought to the attention of officials.

-

An exsmination of BAILEY'S file-at-$ke U~ S. Penitentiary Leaven-
worth, Kansas, reflects that he has secured the services of—
attorney, Green City, Missouri,

The above information is forwarded for any possible interest to
the Bureau.

_ All b7c;
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~ ZfARVEY O, BAILEY :
RECORDED 6 INFOhMATION CONCERNING . =r = . ' ‘
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) ;7 “on October 30. 1950. Hmoy J. Bauoy, ;FBI glamo.- uhoso
e 1dontity 48 well known to’ the Bureay, was interviewed: an lgant o
of the Kansas City office on a matter of:officiml: ‘ouunoss. .ahis’ S
. intervicw was conducted in the case in wWhich Washington Field'ls <uii"
office of origin, entitled "UNKNOWN SUBJECTS, Three (3), Hamilton™ _;‘<,‘--
Rational Benk, Shepherd Park Brench, 7731 Alaska Avenue Nox-thuest,
Washirgton, D. ‘Ceyp Pebruary 17, 1950; BANK ROEBERY“ " o

wooEs During thil lntorview Bailey advued that hia nttorney e
was going to epply in this case for clemency. - He said that he head ...«"
been sent up dy "POP"™ NATHAN, who was at that time an Inspector of
the F.B,I. He said that Hnthan told him that while he Mmew he was '
not "right" on the job for which he was being tried; .that he was ;. ;,.;
going to send him up anyhow. He said that this conversatfion had . :
been overheard by Harold Anderson, a Special Agent at that time, _;‘ .
who said to Bailey later that he had never heard a department man ® .’

talk like that. He sald that he had dis .the matter many times .
in the past.wlth Speclal Agent ‘

You are instructed to have former SA Herold Anderson
PR contacted immediately and ascertain if he has any recollestion of
' the conversation Bailey refers to or can recall any circumstances -~

' concerning this matter. The latest 1950 address available for ‘
e SA Anderson 1is Your ingquiry -
R - should be expedi and the Buresu furnishe e results promptl\

CE Your reply should be ‘addressed to the’ ‘attention of Aut-tant Diﬁa}a
A. Rosen.

I emNy, T
ARSI

‘ ELi MED- -
N, o
R wg 4y | o
A eg-.zs, 1950, Fem York was telenky
3\1(%'69 d" to idzrutem l{r. ﬂathan rela%
- te [tliile latter.) T File

wo103uiG 03

SREs Tonr S .- #DOY HICV3H 03A1303Y 0 /

s -

2 60 ot By A 2




T . e e L R S S RO S-S S U A
et N e at S - "
B eI ..‘._-.,4...___.... ‘ ‘ . .
"¢ rome 0. &4 ; A 2N .
‘ 4

P N
3 07]’16‘6’ Me' ;‘onmdum . UNITED om'r?es GOVERNMENT

= TO___ nmcron FBE -~°A“=January_ 17,-1951-——
_‘FzoM /sac, KNGRVILIE - A Y
—_— ;‘__—803JEC71—G-EGRQE _,—;Fas‘.',-_ET'IL; iKY - % /
: CEARIES F(HURSCHEL, VICTIM \ Q.-
s KIDNAPING ] . ‘
N _BURBAU FIIE #7-115 - = 7% el Ty e

rim Pt w - A% e AmT v oy D e e ’—- P

Reference is made to Bureau mmorendlm by the San Antonio
office dated 12/16/50 as well as a memorandum from the Knoxville
i Office to the B'ureau dated 11/22/50 of which San Antonio received
S-«.. .- 8 COPY.

It would sppear from the contents of referenced memorandums
that all logical leads in the .ebove captioned matier have been
exhausted, that Mr, CHARIES F. URSCEEL, the victim, hag been
aporomriately edvised of the information furnished by_
as well as the circumstances under vhich he obtained the sane end
that lr, URSCIEL is satisfied that information furnished by

could be authentic., It is noted that Mr. URSCHEL was very appre-
ciative of the Bureau's recent efforts in this matter, and unless

edditional information is obtained, the Knoxville Office will not
conduct any further investigetion in this case.
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